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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REFORT
To the Shareholders of Tosrifa Industries Limited

Report on the audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion i
We have audited the linancial statements of Tosrifa Industries Limited {the Company], which
comprise the Statement of Financial Position as at 30 June 2024, Statement of Profit or Lose and Other
Comprehensive Income, Statement of Changes in Equity, Statement of Cash Flows for the vear then
ended, notes to the financlal statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and
other explanatory Information.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, of the
financial position of the Company as at 30 June 2024, and its financial performance and its cash Mows
for the year then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs), The
Companies Act 1994, The Securitles and Exchange Rules 1987 and other applicable laws and
regulations.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing [1SAs). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the
Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ Code of Ethics for
Professional Accountants (1ESBA Code), together with the ethical requirement that are relevant to
out audit of the financial statement in Bangladesh, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with the IESBA Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in
our audit of the financial statements of the current year. These matters were addressed in the context
of our audit of the financlal statements as a whole and in forming our epinion thereon and we do not
provide a separate opinion on these matters.

1. Revenue Recognition:

See the note # 25 to the Statement of Profit or Loss & Other Comprehensive Income

[ The Key Audit Matter

| How the matter was addressed in our andit

470,22,93,827.

The company generates revenue from sale of
goods to export customers. The timing of the
revenue recognized and realized increases the
risk of exposure of revenue to forelgn exchange
Ructuations.
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At year end the reported total revenue of Taka

We have tested the design and operating the
effectiveness of key controls focusing on the
followings:

=  (Obtaining and understanding of and
assessing the design and operating
effectiveness of controls designed to
ensure that revenue is recognized in
appropriate accounting period;
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There is also a risk that revenue may be
overstated/understated due to the timing
differences hetwesn L/C opening and goods
E}{[I-I:Iﬂ{"d-

We identified revenue recognition as key
audlt matter as it is one of the key
performarice Indicators of the Company,
which gives rise to an inherent risk of the
existence and accuracy of the revenue,

Segregation of duties in invoice creation
and maodification and timing of revenue
recognition;

Assessing the appropriateness of the
company's accounting policies for revende
recognition and compliance of those
policies  with applicable  accounting
standards:

Obtaining supporting documentation for
sale transaction recorded either side of
year end to determine whethér revenue
wias recognized in the correct accounting
period; *

Comparing asample of revenue transaction
recognized during the year with the sale
involces and other relevant underlying
documentation;

Critically assessing manual journals posted
to revenue to identify unusual or irregular
Items, and finally assessed the
appropriateness and presentation of
disclosures against relevant accounting
standards.

2. Inventory
See note § 11 to the financial statements

The Key Audit Matter

How the matter was addressed in our andit

As at 30 June 2024 the reported amount of
inventories is Taka 124,97,86,687 which has
been held in warehouses and across multiple
product lines in Bactory.

inventories are carried at lower of cost and net
realizable value, As a result, the directors apply
judgement in determining the appropriate
values for slow moving or obsolete items.

W

We have challenged the appropriateness of
management’s  assumplions applied in
calculating the value of inventory provision by:

Evaluating the design and
implementation of key Inventory
controls operating across the factory
and warehouses:

s Attending  inventory counts  and
reconciling the count results to the
imentory  listing to  test the
completeness of data;
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Obtaining Inventory valuation report to test
the accuracy of the method of inventory
valuation;

Comparing the net realizable value obtained
through a detailed review of sales subsequént
to the year-end, 1o the cost price of a sample of
inventories

3. Property, Flant & Equipment

Cee note # O to the financial statements

The Key Audit Matter

How the matter was addressed in ouy andit

Taka 200,16,23,834 as at 30 June 2024,
The valuation of PPE was identified as a key
audit matter due to the significance of this
balance to the financial statements.

Expenditures are capitalized if they create
new or enhance the existing assets, and
expensed if they relate to repair or
maintenance of the assets. Classification of
the expenditures involves judgement.

The useful lives of PPE items are hased on
management's estimated reparding the
period during which the asset or lts
significant components will be used.

The estimatez are based on historical
experience and market practice and taking
into consideration the physical condition of
the assets.

| Ouwr audit included the following procedures:

We assessed whether the accounting
policies in relation to the capitalization of
expenditures are in compliance with IFRS
and found them to be consistent;

We obtained a listing of capital expenditures
incurred during the year, on a sample hasis,
checlked whether the items were procured
after proper approval by the responsible
individuals;

We Inspected a sample of invoices to
determine whether the classification
between capital and operating expenditure
was appropriate;

We evaluated whether the usefil lives of the
assets determined by the management were
In line with historical experience and
reasonahle:

We obtained the depredation schedule and
checked the accuracy of the depreciation
calculation.
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4. Long-term and short-term loan

Gee the notes #17, 21 and 22 to the financial statemonts

The Key Audit Matter How the matter was addressed in our audit

“As at 30 June 2024, the reported amount | We have tested the design and operating effectivenass
of total long-term loan is  Taka | of key controls focusing on the following:
T0.40.59,932 [currént & non-current ' . )
portion) and  short-term  is  Taka = Obtaining and understanding of and assessing

153,14,49,077. The company borrowed the design and operating effectiveness af
fund from varicus Bank & Non-banking controls designed to ensure the proper use of

financial institutions for the purpose of loan;
acquisition of non-current assets and » We checked the Sanction Letter and Bank
VarCAp R, statements to confirm the accuracy of the loan

outstanding at the year-end. We also
submitted the balance confirmation to the
respective Banks and financial insttutions;

The company may face difficulties due to
unfavorable movement in interest rate,

monetary pollcy and adverse variance

between import & export that may result = We also checked the financial expenses of
in short-term cash flow crisis. different types of loans,
Other Information:

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises all of the
information in the Annual Report ather than the financial statements and our auditors' report
thereor. The directors are responsible for other information.

Our opinicn on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion therson,

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and in doing so consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated 1f, bast on the world we have performed, we conclude that there is material misstatement
of this others information we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
atcordance with International Financial Reporting Standards [IFRSs), and for such internal control
a3 management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of Anancial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability
0 continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related (o going concern and using
the zoing concern basis of accounting unless management elther intends to liquidate the Company
OF to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting
Process,
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Anditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

our objectives are to abtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors” report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantese
that an audit conducted in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (15As] will always
detect a material misstatement when it éxists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence
the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing ([5As), we exercise
professional judgment and maintain prefessional skepticlsm throughout the audit. We also:

# ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
ablain audit evidence that is sulficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The
risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control;

» (Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances;

o«  [Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by manapement.

» Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to
continue as a going concern. [f we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in our auditors” report to the related disclosures in the financial statements
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Qur conclusions are based on
the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditors” report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern; and

= Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, Including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions
and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the auwdit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during ouwr audit,

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements resarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safepuards.
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Eram the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters
that were of most significance in the audit of the linan cial statements of the current period, and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditors' report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances,
we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest ben efitsanf
guch communication.

Report on Other Legal and Repulatory Requirements

In accordance with the Companies Act, 1994 and International Standards on Auditing (15As), we alse
report the following:

a) We have obtained all the Information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and heliel were necessary for the purpose of our audit and made due verification thereof;

h) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the%company
g0 far ax it appeared from our examination of those books;

¢) The Statement of Finandal position, Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive
Income, Statement of Changes in Equity and Statement of Cash Flows of the company deait
with by the report are in agreement with the books of accounts and returns; and

dy The expenditure incurred were for the purpose of the Company's affairs.

Signed for & on behalf of
MABS & | Partners

Chartered Accountants
Place: Dhaka, Bangladesh T {
Dated: 26 October 2024 _1 . / i
N irml':;med .
FCA, FCS CGMA[AICRA], .w:_;ﬂa [BK), FCA {England & Wales)

Deputy Managing Partner
ICAE Enrollment No: 535
DVC: 2410260535A5214355

Ll



TOSRIFA INDUSTRIES LIMITED
Statement of Financial Position
As at 30 June 2024

= Amount in Taka
Particulars Nokes
30 june 2024 || 30 June 2023 *

Asmeis
Non-Ccurrent assets 1.003.57Z2,040 3066880517
Proporty, plant amd equipment i 3001,629, 834 A0ed 444 123
Intangible assets T 1949115 2,436,394
Current assets 2357077313 3,168,780 428
Advances, deposits and prepayments B L4, 949,757 #2,6014.136
Trade and other receivahles 9 651,730,795 TFa07 ¢ 482
Inventones 11 1449, 786,687 1945926032
LCaush and cash equivalents 12 330,650,074 33 4.1!55,?'?3
Total askets 5|]ﬁﬂlﬁshﬂ.|2ﬁ2 6,235, 660,945
Equity and Liabilities
Sharehalders' squbty 2,115740,015 2,089,%44,823
Share capital 13 BTO AR 197 G79.851,197
Share premiom 14 433,059,200 433,059,200
Retained earnings 15 4BE 657 HET A57T 227 504
Revaluation surplus 16 517,171,749 19806923
Non-current liabilities 626,004,368 To4, 794,921
Lang term Inans (secured], net of current portion 17 487,6HA,733 G4, 5R2,309
Deferred tax lHabilities 18 136,315,635 140232 521
Current linhilities 2,618,905 879 3.380,921,201
Trade and other payvables 19 667,302,737 771639548
Unclaimed Dividend 19.03 715,386 230,244
Provisions for expenses 20 197, 7TB5.504 4 T90,634
Short term loans 21 1,531, 449,077 2044351117
Current portion of long term loans 22 2168371199 245 346ATH
Provision for WPPF and wellare Fund 24 191,976 L4 B30 TFTE
Toral equity and liabilities 5360650 262 b.235,660,945

i3 JL12 .74

Net asset value (NAY) per share
)

'

! Hjiié;glg:fﬂmr éa Ial]lil.';‘l:tﬂr

The dnnexed notes forman integral part of thgts

fimancial statoments,

—————
L P Al T
CF Company Secretary
Signed as por our annexed reporkon even date.,
Signisd for & on behalf of

Place: Dhaka, Bangladesh
Dated: E E [I[:r ﬁ]ﬂ

MABS & | Partners

| 3

Masir U
FCA, FCE, 06

ovG L4

Chartered Accountants |

med b

[AICPAL ACMA [ LN |1h.'ﬂ [Enghinil 5 Walds |
Deputy Managing Partner
ICAR Enmollment Mao: 535

TO2EL0



TOSRIFA INDUSTRIES LIMITED
Statement of Profit or Loss and other Comprehensive Income
For the year ended 30 June 2024

Amount in Taka

Particulars Notes
30 june 2024 || 30 June 2023
Sales revenmue {export) F i 4,702,293 827 5109318899
Less: Cost of zales Ih 4.200,113.04F 4.63 1,052,074
Giross profil 502 180,735 478,266,825
Less: Operating expenses 242 803,322 245 BR0,275
General ami administrative expanses 27 110,523,708 LG, 454,618
mMarketing, selling and distribution expenses 8 132359613 143425657
[ ]
Operating profit 259,297 473 228,386,549
Add: Other non-operating income 29 23400 788 47,090,030
Profit before finance costs 312,698,262 275476,579
Less: Finance costs iy 203,666,771 134,249,754
Profit before WPPF 109,031,491 141236,825
Less: WPPF and welfare fund 31 51915976 6,725,087
Profit before Income tax 103,839,515 134,501,739
Less: Income tax expenses 3z 54249531 53,704 474
Profit after income tax 49 589 984 0,797,265
Add: Other comprehensive income - -
Total comprehensive income 49, 589,984 70,797,265
Earnings per share
Basic earnings per share (Face valoe Th, 10000 34 373 1.k

|JI" I'( LL.(' Fopada; ity

3
‘HF :glng Director ¥ DiFecdor

The annexod notes form dn integral part al tﬁgﬂﬁnarltwl statemernts

r—

Signed as per our annoxed report on even date,

Place: Dhaka, Bangladesh
Dated: 2§ (T 1%

Signied for & on behalf of
MABS & | Partners
Gharterdd Accountants |

IJI

345::' v i.-'ihmed

o= |
f -

e

T el
.

o N

Cnmp:my' Secrer.:l

-5

FCA; FOS, r|r.|-.1.1..;r.|1.'.|-.-.:- ACMA (UK, FCA (England & Wiles)
IJi;:j'_ull],-' H-'Ia:rl:a.i.l'.lgI Partoer
ICAB Enrollment No, 535

DVC:




TOSRIFA INDUSTRIES LIMITED
Statement of Changss in Equity
For the yvear ended 30 Juine 2024

LAmaunt in Taka)
il Revaluatinn
Particulars ::::_Ir_; pri:T:;fm :.::nqu;: siarpiis Talal

[Falance as ot 01 jaly 2024 BTGEGL107 | A33059.200 | AS7227504 | 519806973 | 2080944827

ELﬁh‘.nm.Prulu_'n'.h'r‘: incama for the period |
pe prodit for the pericd - 49 SHG GH AT
(il comprehensive income -

?I-'JF-"H"CL”"-" will:-::-.-\.-nln:us-'.il'm:l;.;lrnpaur'. :
Cash dirbdend [23.794.791] (23,704,791
Frasesfer o revalwarion sunplus 1o 1635,173 (2635073 -
retaized earninga N i

| Balarice 45 88 30 june 2024 679,851,197 | 433,059,200 | 485657860 | S1717L749 | 3115740015

TOSEIFA INDUSTRIES LIMITED
Statement of Changes in Equity
For the vear ended 30 June 2023
Lamount in Takal
; Retaimed Revalaation
Poriicalmry -_T::l:; pr:fJ:T;fm earnings surplus b
Balamce as at (1] |uly 2022 BTOASIITT | 4334059200 | 391003460 | 535629237 |  2,039.543.003

Tokal comgirehensive In:'nrn.-t I.|:|r1I:-t period
Met prodit far the pecnsd z 07T 6 0,797 265
| Other comprehensive income =
Transactions with owness al the Compamy:

{Cash dividend - (20,395,536 20,395 5347
Traeesfor Preins ewa lastion surplis o : I5H22 1% [15822315) )
retaimed garnings
[Pakimee as ot 20 june 2023 ETLESLANT | 431059204 | 457227504 | 519806913 | LO5%FEII

,l'.
i The anreaed poles g an miegral pan nr1h|‘.1s.)ﬂnﬂ STLEMENLS
\ 'Ill-
l"'-—F'F( - - ".-'-:,"__,,_ ;--".H B
.- - i |' I.!__.' o g i
“uluﬂns"ﬂlim! T Mmrectar oy Company Secrslary

Place: Mk, Bangladesh

e 7§ OCT 2008
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TOSRIFA INDUSTRIES LIMITED
Statement of Cash Flows
For the year ended 30 June 2024

Amount in Taka
Particulars Mote
|| — 30 june Z0Z4_ || 30 Junc 2023

A, CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Cash receipts from customers 440 637,514 4835013425

Cash recelpts from other sources 51,687,600 a4, THE 30

Cash pald to suppliers, contractors and sthers {3 869,155,326) [4.550,290.30Z)

Finamce cosis (213,666,771 [134, 249754

iscome taxes pakd [(56,166,418) [55.B35.520)

Met cash [uﬂeﬂ |I'ljl|‘IE\'I:'I1EI—J:lEI:| h:,rn-pzr.a!ing activities T2 336600 151,401,150

]

B. CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Payménts for acquisitien of property, plant and equipment [E.B,a,g",aj}ﬂ” |I;1,:r§_r,f.r,3ﬁ|;|ﬂ

Mt cash wsed In Investing activitles [68,429,537) (93,857,360
. CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds from f (repayment of | long term loans (136873 6060] (B5473,674

Proceeds from f(repayment of ) short term loans [S1E4%02 039 146308189

Current portion of Long term lnan [ZRATTATH] 18494637

Interest ncomze 1,713,188 2,530

Payment of dividand {23309.650) (20,435,847

Net cash generated by financing activities {704,345, 446) 59695836
0. Netchanges in cash and cash equivalents (A B+C) {442.301) 117,239,625
E  Cash and cash eguivalents at the beginming of the year 334,165,778 224090528
F. Exchange Mictuation bss [Met] (3,073,320} (7.164775]
. Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year [D+E+F) AX0.650,074 134,165,778

Mt aperating cash flow per share a5 11.36 223

The annexed notes form an integeal part of theee fmancial statements.
/ — o i
. i e —— fatgho

- Ll PR LT N SR P \ﬁr_
g WP rL._F-' 7 =
hﬂ giig Director Firector CFD [CC) Company Seorctary

Place: Dhaka, Bangladesh

[Fated: IE ﬂET pily)
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TOSRIFA TNDUSTRIES LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
As ot and lor the year ended 30 Jane 2024

Corporate information of the reporting entity

Tosrifa Industries Limited (hereinafter referred to as “the Company™) is a public Umited Company
incorporated in Bangladesh on 27 August 2002 under the Companies Act, 1994 vide registration number €.
46888 and has its registered address at Plot-91, Regency Palace (4th Floor), Rlock-K, Suhrawardy Avenue,
Baridhara, Dhaka, The Company was inidally registered as a private limited Company and subsequentiy
converted into a public limited Company on 18 August 2011, It commenced its commerclal operation in
2005, The industrial unit and the principal place of the business of the Company s locateds a1 135
Gopalpur (Level 1-6], Munnu Nagar, Tongi, Gazipur, The fabric unit is located at holding -121/1, Block-H,
Beraiderchala, Srecpur, Gazipur,

The Company is listed with Dhaka Stock Exchange Limived [DSE] and Chittagong Stock Exchange Limited
[C5E].

Nature of business

The Company operates an International standard industrial unit of readymade garments to carry on the
business of knitting, dyeing, designing, manufacturing and marleting of readymade garments to deal in
the foreign markets, ¢

Financial statements and corporate reporting

These financial statements comprize a staterent of financial position, a statement of profit or loss and
other comprehensive lncome, a statement of changes in equity, a statement of cash Aows and other
explanabtory nobes covering the accounting policies applied.

Authorization for issus

These financlal statements were autherized for issue by the Board of Directors of the Company on 26
Oetokber 20024,

Basis of preparation
Statement of compliance

The financial statements have been prepared in compliance with the requirements of the Companles Act
1994, the Securfties & Exchange Rules 1987, the Listing Regulations of Dhaka Stock Exchange (DSE]) and
Chittagong Stock Exchange (C3E) and other relevant local laws as applicable and In accordance with the
appiicable International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) (ncluding International Accounting
Standards (1ASs) as issued by International Accounting Standards Board [145B) and adopted by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh [ICAB). Prior year financial statements were prepared in
accordance with Intérnational Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs] and Intermational Accounting
standards (1A55) which were adopted acoounting standards from LASB.

Basis of measurement

These financial statements have been prepared on going concern basis. Unless otherwise specifically
mettlsned, historical cost principle has been followed for the purpose of these finandal statements,

Going Concern

The company has adequate resources to continue its pperations for the foreseeable future, For this reason
the directors continue to adopt the going concern basis in preparing the Financial Statements, The current
revenue penecrations and resources of the company are sufficlent to meet the present obligation of its
existing businesses and operations.
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Com ponents of the Financial Statements

.q..;mn:l:ln_g ta tho Intermational .I"||_'I:I:II;,|'|'||‘_'||'|E_ Standards [||’I.5]-'I A= .3|:|-'J|:|I:E"|.1 |:l_'|.' ICAR as [A%-1 "Presentalion of
Financial Statements” the CI.'IIZ'I"III]EI.I'_' ot of Anancial statements includes the 1-1-"“!'-“-"-'!'15_-: cnmpHments:

al Statement of financial position as at 30 fune 2024

|-_|]: Ctalemient ufpmﬁt of lass and other cu:.:nprehn:n;itn.-. income for the P ended 30 june 2024,
¢} Statement of changes in equity for the period ended 30 [une 2024;
d} Stabement of cash flows for the period ended 30 June 2024;

€] Notes, comprise a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory Information for the
period ended 30 June 2024, )

Applicable Accounting Standards & Financial Reporting Standards

The following 1ASs and IFRSs are applicable for the Anancial statements for the vear undar review

51 No. Name of the [AS 1AS's no.
i Presentation of Financial SGilements 1
2 Inventorics 2
3 Statement of Cash Flows 7
4 Accounting polices, Changes in accounting Estimates and Errors ; B
g Events after the Reporting Period i
& Incomme Taxas 12
7 Property, Plant & Equipment 16
4 Employee Benefits 14
4 The Effects of Changes In Foreign Exchange Batas 21
10 Borrowing Costs 13
11 Related Party Disclosures 24
12 Eammings Per Share 13
13 Impairment of Assets 36
14 Provizion, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Asscts i7
15 Intangible Assetg ia

SL.No. Name of the IFRS IFRS Na
1 Financial Instruments: Disclosures 7
2 Dperacing Sagmeants a
3 Financial Instruments 1]
4 Revenue fram contracks with custorers 15
g Falr Yalue Measurement 13

Functicnal and presentation currency

ltems included in these financial statements are measured using the currency of the primary economic
environment i which the Company operates [‘the functional currency'). These financial statements are
presented in Bangladesh Taka [Taka/ Tk /BOT] which is also the functional currency of the Company. The
amounts in these (inanclal statements have been rounded off o the nearest Tauka, Because of thesc
reunding off, in some instances the totals may not match the sum of individual balances,

Accrual basis of accounting

These financial statements have been prepared under the accrual bazis of accounting,




4.08

4.09

4,10

4.11

5.00

Use of estimates and judgements

The preparation of lhencial statements requires management o make judgments, estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts ol revenuss, expenses, assets and liabilities, and the
accompanying disclosures, Lll'h"_'EI'tHiﬂl:r' abont these assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes
that require 3 material adjustment o the carrying amount of assets or liabilities affected in future periods
Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revizions to accounting
estimates are recoprized in the period in which the estimates are revised and in any futire periads
affected thereby.

Reporting period
The financizl statements of the company cover one year from 08 July 2023 to 30 June 2024,

Compliances with Local Laws

As reguired by the company, the management complies with the following major legal provisions in
addition te the Companias Act 1904 and the Securities and Exchange rules 1987,

(1] Thelncome Tax Act-Z023;

(ii} The Income Tax Rules 1934,

[iii} The Value Added Tax & Supplimentory Duty Act 2013;

[iv] The Value Added Tax & Supplimentory Duty Rules 20132; '
[v] The Customs Act, 1969; and

(vi) Bangladesh Labor Law, 2006, [Amendment 2013)

Comparative Information

Comparative Information has been disclosed in accordance with [AS-1: Presentation of Financial
Statements in respect of the previous period for all numerical information (6 the current financial
statements as below:

a) Statement of Financial Position as at the end of the preceding Anancial period;

b] Smatement of Profit or Loss and other Comprehensive Income for the comparable period of preceding
financial period;

) Statement of Changes in Equity for the comparable period of preceding financial period; and

d] Statement of Cash Flows for the comparable period of preceding financial period.

The narrative and descriptive information where it is relevant for understanding of the current period
financial statement has also ropresented.

Re-arrangement

Comparative figures have been rearranged wherever considered necessary to ensure better comparahility
with the current period without causing any impact on the profit and value of assets and lability as
reported in the financial statement.

Significant accounting policles

Accounting policies set out below have been applied consistentiy to all periods presented in these
hinancial statements, Comparative information has been rearranged wherever considered necessary to
conform o the current period's presentation,
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Current versus non-current classification

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the statement of financal positon based on current/ non-
current ¢lassification,

An asset is current when (s

i.expected to be realized or intended to ke sold or consumed in normal pperating cycle,

ii: held primarily for the purpose of rading,

iil, expected to be realized within twebse months alter the reporting period, or

iv, cash or cash equivalents unless restricted from being exchanmed or used to sattle a lability for at least
twelve months after the reporting peried,

Al other assets are classified as non-current.

A Niahility is current when it is:

b, expected Lo be settlad in normal operating cycle,

il hald primarily for the purpose of trading,

iii. due to be settled within bwelve months after the reporting perad, or

iv. there 15 no unconditional right to defer the settlament of the liability for at least twelve months after
the repartieg period.

The Company clazsifies sl sther Habilities as non-current. L]
Deferrad tax liabilities are classified as non-current Habilitles,

Offsetting

The Company reports separately both assets and lisbilities, and income and oxpenses, unless required by
an applicable accounting standzrd or offsetting reflects the substance of the transaction and zuchk
affsetting is permitted by applicable accounting standard,

Property, plant and cquipment

5.03.01 Recognition and measurement

Items of property, plant and equipment are messured at cost less accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment losses, if any,

The costof an item of property, plant and equipment comprises its purchase price, import duties and non-
refundable taxes, after deducting trade discount and rebates, and any costs directly attributable to
bringing the asset to the location and condition neceseary for it to be capable of operating in the intended
manner. Purchased software that is integral (o the functionality of the related equipment iz capitalized as
part of that equipment

When major parts of an ttem of property, plant and equipment have different useful lves, they are
accounted for as separate items [major components] of property, plant and equipment.

5.03.02 Subscquent costs

The cost of replacing or upgradation of an Item of property, plant and equipment is recognized in the
carrying amoeunt of the (tem if it is probable that the future cconomic benefits embodied within the item
will flow to the Company and its cost can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of the replaced
component is derecognized, The costs of the day to day servicing of property; plant and equipment are
recognized in profit or loss as incurred.




5.03.03 pepreciation

a.04

Mo depreciation is charged on land and land developments as the land has unlimived aseful life,

Deprecittion on other [tems of property, plant and equipment is recognized on a diminishing balanee
method over the estimated wseful Iife of each item of property, plant and equipment. Depreciation
method, uselul fives and residual values are reviewed at each perind-end and adjusted if appropriate.
Depreciation has been charged an addition of assets during the vear when the assets available for use. The
depreciation rate based on estimated wgeful lives of the items of property, plant and equipment for the
currentand comparative periods are as follows:

Particulars JRuL ;-S04 June 30, 2023
Rate Rate
Plant and machinery 15% 15%
Motor vehicles 20%; 20%;
Furmiture and fixtures 10%, 0%,
Office eguipiment 1 5% 5%
Euill;_E_iE: and civil works [RCLC) &.5%0 2,504
[Fabric Department
Flant and machinery E
Production Machinery - Dyvelng a% x 5%
Lal Equipment a%a 504
Utility Machinery - Dyeing 7.5 75N
Effluent Treatment Plank 750 7504
Electrical Sub-5tation & Equipments- Dyeing 104 1008
Furniture, Fixture & Equipment E LR 100
Washing Machlnaries 5 L,
Warohouse Storage 7.5 7.504
Building & civil works [RCC) .
Production Building 2505 2.5%
WTP & Chemical Store 250 2.5%
Utility Building 250 2.5%
Husk Beoiler Building 5% .03
Effluent Treatruent Plant Building 2504 2.5%,
Fabric store Bullding 2.5% 2.5%
E':I"IllIllIE Buildi ng 2.5% &.0%

Intangible assets

5.04.01 Recognition and measurement

Intangible assets that are acquired by the Company and have fnite uzeful lives are measured at cost less
accummlated amortization and accumulated impairment loss, If any. Intangible assets are recopnized when
all the conditions for recognition as per [AS 38 Intangible Assets are met. The cost of an intangible asset
comprises its purchase price, Impont duties and non-refundable taxes and any directly attributable cost of
preparing the asset for its intended use

5.04.02 Subsequent costs

Subsequent costs are capitalized enly when they increase the future economic benefits embodied in the
specific asset to which they relate. All other costs are recognized in profit or loss as incurred,




5.04.03 Amartization

Amortization i recogmized in profit or loss on a diminishing balance method over the sstimated ussful
lives af intangible assets. The amortization Fate based on estmated useful lives sre s fnllowrs:

505

I

5.07

508

5.09

510

.11

-

june 30, 2024 June 30, 2023

Hate Rabe

Software and appllcations 2104 0%
Wehsite 20 £ O20%

Amortization methods, usoful lives and residual values are reviewed at each peried-end and adjusted, if
app;nnrlriull:-.

Advances, deposits and prepayments

Advances are initially measured at cost. After initial recognition, advances are carried at cost Jess
deduction, adjustment or charges to other account heads such as property, plant and equipment,
IMYENLory or expenses,

Depasits are measured at payment valoe, ¥

Prepayments are initially measured at cost. After initial recognition, prepayments are carred at cost less
charges to profit and loss account

Financial instruments

Financial assets and labilities are recognized on the statement of finandal position when the Company
has become 3 party to 3 contractual provision of the ingtrument.

Trade and other receivables

Trade and other recelvables are stated at thelr nominal value and considered good, Mo provision has been
made for deubtful debt and no amount was written off as bad.

Accrued Ineome

Accrued income Includes incomes which have been earned but not received during the reporting period.

Inventarfes

Inventories comprize of raw materials (yam), raw materials (finished fabrics), raw matorials
(accessories), needle and spare parts, work-in-process, and finished poods. Inventories are stated at the
bower of cost and net realizable value. The cost of inventories incdludes expenditure incurred in acquiring
tha Inventories, preduction or conversion costs and other costs incurred in bringing them to thelr existing
lncation and condition. In the case of manufactured inventories and work in process, cost includes an
appropriate share of production overheads based on normal operation capacity. Cost of Inventories is
determined by using the weighted average cost formula. Net realizable value represents the estimated
selling price for inventories fess all estimated costs of completion and costs necessary to make the sale,

Cash and cash equivalents
Cach and eash equivalents include eash in hand, cash at banks, and other bank deposits free of
encumbrance

Share capital

Ordinary shares are classified a5 equiby,

10



5.12

5.13

514

515

Lopans
Interest hearing hank lnans and overdrafis are recorded at the proceeds recefved net of direct issue costs

Finance charges are accounted for on an accrual basis.

Trade and other payables
Trade and other payables are statgd at their nominal value,

Accrunls, provisions and contingencies

[a) Accruals Z
Accruals are liabilities to pay for goeds or services that bave been received or supplied but have not been
paid, Invoiced or formally agreed with the supplier, including amounts due to employees. Accruals are
reported as part of trade and other payables,

[b) Provisions

A provision is recognized in the statement of fmancial position when the Company has a legal or
constructive obligation as a result of a past event, itz probable that an outflow of economic benefits will
be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amaunt of the ohligation.
Provision ks srdinarily measured at the best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the present
obligation at the reporting date, Where the Company expects some or all of a provision to ke reimbursed,
the reimbursement is recognized as a separate asset but only when the reimbursement is viroually certain.
The expense relating to any provision is presented in the income statement net of any refmbursement. 17
the effect af the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate
that reflects, where appropriate, the risks specific to the Hability, Where discounting is wsed, the increase
i the provision due to the passage of time is recognized as a finance cost

[c]) Contingencies

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events and whose existence will be
confirmed only by the ocourrence or non-acourrence of one or more uncertain future events not whaolly
within the control of the Company; of a present obligation that arises from past events but iz not
recognized because it is not probable that an outflow of rezources embodying economic benefits will be
required to settle the obligatien; or the amount of the obligation cannot be measured with sufficient
reliabilicy.

A contingent asset is a possible asset that arises from past events and whose existence will be confirmed
only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not whaolly within the
control of the Company.

Income tax
Income tax expensé comprises current and deferred taxes, Income tax expense is recognized in profit or
logs except to the extent that it relates to items recognized directly in equity, in which case it Is recognized

in equity.
[a)] Current tax

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the period, using tax rates enacted or
substantively cnacted at the reporting date, and any adjustment to tax payable in respect of previoos
pericds. The applicable tax rate for the Company is currentdy 10% on {t8 taxable Income derived from
export and 22.5% on taxable income derived from sources other than export. As the company s a
internationaly recognized green buiding certified involye with 100% export oriented RMG business.
aceordig o the SR0 no. 164-AIN Ancome Tax/2020 dabed , 06-07-2020 applicable tax rate on its bosnicss
income is 10%.

11



5.6

) peferred tax
peferred tax is recognized in compliance with 145 12 Income Taxes, providing for temporary differences
berween the carrying amounts of assels and labilitves for financial reparting purpose and amounts osed
for taxation purpose. Deferred tax is measured at the La% rates that are expected to be applied to the
temporary differences when they reverse, based on the laws that have been enacted or substantively
pnacted by the date of statement of linandal position. Deferred tax assets and labilities are offset if there
is a legally enforceable right 1o offset current tax liabilities and assets. and they relate to income taxes
bevried by the same tax authority on the same taxahle entity,

A deferred tas asset Is recophized to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be
available against which the deductible temporary difference can be utilized. Deferred tax gssets are
reviewed at each period-end and are reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that the relted tax
benefit will be realized.

Employves benefits

1601 WPPF & welfare funds

517

518

R19

5.20

The company contributed 5% of net profit before charging the amount to the aforementioned fund in
accordance with the requirement of section 234 of labor Act 2006, (Amendment 2013)

Revenue recognition, meéasurement and presentation ¥

Revenue of the Company i3 derived from sale of goods (ie. readymade garments) to forelgn buers
through export amd deemed export,

Revenue from the sale of goods is measured at the fair valite of the consideration received or receivable,
net of returns, trade discounts and volume rebates, Revenue is recognized whes all the following
conditions are satisfled:

» the Company has transferred (o the buyer the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the goods;

» the Company retains neither continwing managerial imvolvement to the degree usually associated with
mamership nor effective cantral over the goods sold:

¢ the amount of revenue can be measured refiably;

* itis probable that the economic benefits associated with the transaction will flow to the entity; and

« the costs incurred or to be incurred in respect of the transaction can be meagured reliably,

Financoe costs
The Company’s finance costs include interest expenses on bank loans, and other borrowings, Interest
expense 1z recognized wsing the effective interest method.

Foreipgn currency transactions

These financial statements are presented in Taka Tk /BDT, which is Company's functional currency.
Transactions in foreign currendes are recorded in the books at the exchange rate prevailing on the date of
the transaction. Monetary assets and labilities in foreign currencies at the date of statement of financial
position are transtated inte Taka at the exchange rate prevailing at that date. Non-monetary items that are
measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated osing the exchange rate at the
date of the initial transaction. Non-monetary items measured at fair value In a forelgn currency are
translsted using the exchange race at the date when the falr value was determined. Exchange differences
arizsing on the settlement of monetary items or on (ranslating monetary items at the end of the reporting
period are recognized in profit or loss as per IAS 21 The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates.

Related party transactions

The Company carried a number of transactlons (n arm length price with its related perties in the normal
cow'se of its business. The nature of these transactions and their total value have been disclosed fn (Note
34),

12
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.23

L.24

h.ib

Earnings per share

The Company presents basic and diluted {when dilution is applicable) earnings per share (EPs] for its
prodinary shares. Basic EPS is ealculated by dividing the profit or loss attributable v ordinary shareholders
of the Company by the weighted average number of ordinary shares ourstanding during the period,
adjusted for the effect of change in number of shares for bonus issue, share split and reverse split. Diluted
EPS is determined by adjusting the profit or loss attributable to ordinary shareholders and the weighted
average number of ordinary shares outstanding, for the effects of all dilutive potential ordinary shares.
However, dilution of EPS is not applicable for these financal statements as there was no dilutive potential
ardinary shares during the relevant periods, -

Statement of cash Mows

Cash Hows lrom operating achvities are ]:lI'E'E-E-I'lI-Ed under direct method o accordance with [AS-T
“igtement of Cash Flows". It has been also prepared [n accordance with the Securities and Exchanpe
Rulas, 1987,

Evenis after the reporting period

Amounts recognized in the financial statements are adjusted for events after the reporting period that
provide evidence of conditions that existed at the end of the reporting period. No adjustnlent is given in
the financlal statements for events after the reporting period that are indicative of conditons that arose
after the reporting perlod, Material non-adjusting events are disclosed in the financial statements,

Sepment Reporting
Mo segmental reporting L& applicable to the company as required by “IFRS-8: Operating Segment” as the
company operates in a single industry segment and within as geographical segment.

Impairment of Assets

In accordance with the provision of 1AS-36, the carrying amount of non-finincia] assets other than
inventeries of the company invelved in the manufacturing of the products, If any such indication exists,
then the asset's recoverable amount (£ estimated and Impalrment losses are recognized in the statement
of comprehensive income. No such indication of impairment has been abserved till the end of the period.
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FParticulars

Ampunt in Taka

||_Ium: 30,2024 ||

June 30, 2023

Property, plant and equipment: TH. 3,001,623 034

Cinsl
Opening balance
Add: Additian during the year

Less: Disposal MTrinsfer during the year
Clesing balance

Dn:-'pn:ti.atinh

Opening balance

Add: Addition during the year

Lioss: A-lijl.lh-"_'mell L duirimg the year
Clasing balance

Written Dosm Value
PPE detalls have been shown in Annexure-4

Intangible Assets (TH, 1,949,115
Canst

Opening balance

Add: Addition durimg the year

Laxss: Ad.jughneh.l durl:ng_ the year
Closing balance

Amartization

Opening balance

Add: Addition during the year

Lege: Adjustment during the year
Closing balance

Carrying amount

Detatls have been shown In Annexure-B

Advances, Deposits and Prepayments: TH. 124,909,757

Advances

Advance against salary

Advance against cxpenses

Advance against purchase

Advanee against building construction
Advance VAT

Deposies
SeCurity deposits
LE margin

Advance Against Mohile
Advance agzinst mobile

Prepayments
Prepaid insurance

Note: 8.01
Nobe: B.02
Mate: B.03
Mote: B.04

Note: B05

14

4049297075 3955 520,159
57,802,730 93,776,915
4117099 204 A, 049, 297,075
4,117,099 B04 #.049.297.075
GB4 652,952 850,015,646
130623018 134837306
1,115,475,970 984,852,951
1, 115475970 B4 852,952
3001623834 _ 3064444123
¥
7,804,345 7 504,345
T.H04.345 7.804,345
7,804,345 7,804,345 _
5367951 4,758,853
487,279 609,098
5,855,230 5,367,951
5,855,230 5,367,951
1,749,115 2,436,394
675,890 40,890
42,083,272 41,250,645
10,130,740 9,128,628
= B, D00
2,652,784 523,240
5,542,692 53443603
85,303,191 30,227 641
412234495 3,197 490
66,526,686 12425131
1.50% 31.703
1,509 3,703
2,838,870 3,741,699
2,838,870 3741699
124909757 39,461 -I=135




Amount in Taka

10 June 2024 | 30 Junc 2023

@ Particolars

go1  Advance against salary : TH. 675,890

Ahdullah 000 | -
Advancs Against 0T & Others 492,B00 270,890
Adauddin Molla a0 -
Aril Hossaln 35,00 =
Armanil Azim ; Z0g, 000
Arif Hosswin & [0 p
Kamruzzaman {5,000 70000
Manik 285,000 ¥
@h Alam Salell . J06,000
675,890 740,890
poz  Advance against Expenses: TH. 42,083,172

m Apparal Lol 785 £
Ahdullah & Sans - 2325 000
Adwvanced Chemical Industries Lid sFann =
Adrolttech Bangladseh . ¥ 224000
Ahsan Manzur & Co 237500
Al-Arafat Hardware 5tore 38,790
Al-Haram Apparels Lid - 56,971
Allkant Energy Sohutions BDF Lud L9000 -
Anlima Textiie Lid. 15555
Aman Sginning Mills Ltd, - 33,150
Aman Cement Mills Unit-2 Lid, - 98,000
Ascendd Elevators & Escakators Lid, 5,050 59,200
AYZ Express Services - 135,100
rﬂan:lnpa'r& Agency E18,927

Bayrang Ltd, LR -
BES Cable Industries Ltd - 104,104
BGMEA 4,000 40,04
Dihan Knitwear 153,913 -

| Elite Warldwide Express Lid 144,665 120,261
Executive Technology Safution 71590 -
Envay Textiirs 92812 .
Fashion Aziz Lid 1548579 f,B45,.1TE
Fast Trim Intermationsl 19827 -
Gatex Diesign Lid 54,810

Gaz Wires Lid 7200 -
Gallery Tex Lid. - 38,220
Giant Textiles Lid, 7495662 355,616
Global Environment Gonswltants Ld 40.000 )
Globe Tex BD 58200 .
GACS Intermational Lid, 240610 177.390
Hadisul Alam & Associates 100,000 360,000
Howar Tech - 20,000
ITS Lalstest En:ngl:llugh Lid 161580

libikz Intelligic Lid, 255,000
lahapgir Alam r 3,000,000
lam Logistics 24677340 3
Latex Limigsd 370,394 -
Lexintex Internatinnal 12,096
My Steel House 25115 -
Masud & Company

Max chaice Commerce & Technology 7
'.'.?"E_E'-L‘T Hi-Tech Park Electronices Lid i B3.449
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Farticulars Amount in Talka
30 June 2024 || 30 jane 2023

Wicre Tools & Machineries 49568
pohammed Trading . 70,500
Majibir Enterprise 120,000 :
porcium Enginesring 761,200 =
Multl Electranies Gl 445 :
i Asad 22,097 125,789
Mew Jakir Enterprise 168,300
porthern Corporation Lid 21,901,755 2,724,173
ice Fabrics Processing Lid ) B4, 294
MRG Camposite Yarm Dyeing 164,452 1 E0,4R9
HRG Hometes Lixd R4, 190 LhA50
Pactfic Chemitrade Co, 37 2946 130,000
Pandara Asseciabes Lid, - 15,040
Pakiza ¥nit Composite Lid. 743,701 . 7
|R.H Corparatiomn Te1012 12,900
lafi Pharma 46, 780 -
Rashid Enterprise 310,142 -
Razzak Engineering Worls - 20,004
Sawda Fashion - L35, 00H)
5 M Enitwears Lid - B6l, 063
5. Alam Stewl Corporatio = B4,000
SML Packaging Solutions Bangladesh Lid. 11,174 .
5T Gas Construction Co, 2,000 =
Sultana Yarn Dyeing [nd, Ltd, - 18,331
Sumi Radioter Welding - 19, (kI
Tap Fiber & Enginerring 21E,200

Utah Enitting & Dyeing Lid. . 4R,1G63
Yagesn Engineering Limived 1,070,000
Tester Accessories Lid : 14,590
Young Labels Lid, L4 055 -
Laman Traders 146,000 110 2R0

42 083,272 1-1!2511.545

Advance against purchase : TH. 10,130,740

Mr.Ashraful Alam Shohag - 113,546
M. Firue Kabir Jewel . 12,187
MrGalzar Alam TEL 746 S 000
MrHisibir Rahman 19,242 -
Mrjunayed Hossain 3,357 B22.274
Me. Kamruzmaman 1,313,148 401,841
MrKhaviel Islam - 21,500
MrLatif Alkazan 220,600 -
Mr.Lutfor Bahman = LB09 946
MrMd. Forkan Hessain FA0,000 :
MrMoniruszaman Khan 1,629,773 4,054,056
JMI".Huﬁl_;[jzur Ralman Sl Ml 50,000
MrShamim Ahmed 309,519 451,176
Mr.Sakib Ekial 2,204,567 2
MrMazrul Jalam 15,000 .
M. Mizamuf [slans chl,128 293,108
Mt Zokbie] Rapa : 77,890
Mr. Shahsl 523 .

M Wasim Uddin - 520,004
MrZahid Hasan LT .
M. Zaid Al et :

TR ETX TN




Nutes Farticulars

Amount in Taka

0 June 2024 [[ 30 June 2023

g Advance against building construction: TE.O

Fﬁ_ﬂﬁ El.g.nunril'l_ﬁﬁewifns [P‘tﬂ:.| |Lgd = | I_ A, ) _]
" #00,000
g5 Security deposits : TH.45,303,191
security deposic o BTCL T 600 #,601
Serurity deposit to DESCO 9059336 9,959,336
security deposit to Titas Gas 34835255 18,759,705
[Secunity deposit o CDEL S04, S00,0040
45,303,191 29,227 641
pa0d Trade and other receivables :TH, 651,730,795
Opening balances 799,074 482 524,764,009
Add: Export & Deemed export during the yeai 4, 702293827 5109 318,899

Legs: Proceeds realized dunng the pear

5,501, 368,309
4,548,641 455

5 634,087,907
4,435,013.425

651,730,795

799,074,482

1n

A detailed schedule of trade receivable is given in Annexure -E

Aping schedole:

0 - & months > f months

G317 30,7495 x

Information alsout trade recelvables as per requirement of Scheduale XE Part [, Paragraph 4 of the
Comprtiey Act., 1994

Debtars have been stated at their nominal value. Debtors are acorued in the ardinary coarse of biesiness.

(i) Dbt comsidered good In respect of which the company (s fully secored

Trade receivables acoraed h the srdinary course of business are eonsidered good and secured against confirmesd
LE;

() Trade receivables considered good for which the company hold no security other than the personal
security

There {g o such trade receivahles as on 30 Jlune 2024,
(i} Trade receivahles considerad doohtfl or had

The Company did not make any provision for doubtfiul debt as on 30 [une 2024, because of the fact that
sabes/exports are being based on 100% confirmed letter of credit with fixed maturity dates.

{iv} Trade receivahles dae by directors or other officers of die company

There is no such trade recaivables as on 30 fuse 2024

{v] Trade receivables duoe by Commaon Management

“"_“Ei-'i ne suth trade receivables as-on 20 fune 2024

() Reserve for donbtful debis

There ks no such reserve created as on 30 June 2024

B Accruad income; TH.O

Accrugd cash incentive : -




Particulars

Amount in Taka

"

pwentories | TH.1,249, 786,687

1100

__30 June 2024 ]| 30 June Z0Z3

ﬁ;mateﬁih irarn anf Finizh [abric) 457,694 677 G609 827,156
faw materials (arcessories) 174278461 22,201,059
[iaw matarials [Dyes & Chemicals) 267,735,335 452,417,257
Mesdle and spare parts 32,253,912 16,463,986
Worh-in-process 20B968,375 BEHE,259,515
Finished goods [Earments) 175,707 526 176,687,044
L40,78GSNT, _LSSE3260%
piwclosure of quantities as per requirement under Schedule X1, Pact 11, Paragraph 3 of the Companies Act,
1994:
0 June 2024 J0 June 2023

P e e ool | opening (oty) Closing (0ty)
Raw materials [varn] Hi 1,634,340 1,112,053 2,309,552 1,634,340
Raw materials [scoessories)* - . : =
Raw materials [finished fabrics) K 1974732 159,584 277,888 © 197473
Finished goods [garments) PCS 606,217 | 59A,551 1,404,152 606,217 |
Haoedle anid spare parts® 5 T E 2
Work-in-process PCE/RG | 2629811 | 1152756 1,363,689 4629811

* Quantity-wise breakup of raw materials (accessories), and needle and spare parts could not be given as it is
difficult to quantify each item in a separate and distinct category due to large variety of raw materials [accessaries],

nirpdle and spare parts.

1800 Cash and cash equivalents: TH. 330,650,074
Lash In hand
Cash at bank

Mote 12,01
Mote 12,02

12.01 Cashinhand: TH.1,897.276
Cash at head office
Gash af Ractory

1§

1897275 2208127

328,752,798 331,957,651

330,650,074 334,165,778

097,376 1,357,655

pLLIEITEN] 250472
——1@ =£[EI'.|I—E‘L




qzE Cash at bank : TK. 328,752,798

Name of the bank/NEF1 | Branch ::x:l:: Acconnt Mumber = fune.-::::nt m;l:ﬁhm_. R
(Dateh Bangla Bank Ltd, Eanani Cn 1031 L0003 4543 1,600, 768 1,716,297
City Bank Lid Gulshan oo 1101495032 (1 4044 461 2B7.215
Clty Bank Lid Gukshan FC [ERQ) 5121495932001 15,014,326 13,751,154
[City Bank Lid Gulshan Margin 1000241001 108 95 108,415 221,686,314
[City Bank Ltd Gulshan FC 1000241 001260 466,539 12975 966
Eastern Bank Lid. Gulshan CD 104107 0MIG 263 LI5,377 [110818)
Mutual Trust Bank Lid* Gulshan | Dividend/21 131000 01585 BO,EEZ 3T 954
Inutaial Trisst Banls Led* Gulshan | Dividend /22 131 000010201LE 105557 124,367
Mutmal Trust Bank Ltd® Gulshan | Dividend;23 13100001 $608% 491,268
Mutual Triest Bank Ltd Gulshan Ch 0220210010605 2,585 3659
Meghna Bank Ld. Gulshan (1} 1101 11100001052 2,641,045 1,081,751
Meghna Bank Lad. Gulshan biargin 1101 1 7&000000-2d0 101,249,673 31.524. 838
Meoghna Bank Lid. Gulshan ER() 1101161 00000018 1677470
Standard Chartered Bank | Gulshan ER() 42130804601 266,579 1005, 788
Standard Chortered Bank | Gulshan Margin 46130804801 73,129,747 36,915,166
inLC Gulshan FDR 175221139601 5,358 180 ¥
DL Gulshan FOR 1FF52 211396452 G358, 180
IMLE Gulshan FIUR 1075221139603 E. 358,180
1L Gulshzn FDR 1075221139604 5,356,180

Tatal 328,752,798 331,957,651
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PFarticulars

Amouni in Taka

Aunthorized capital:

1 3.l Share caplial (TH, 679,851,200

|:'|:||1,-|¢‘|e~d imta 1 HL000000 ordinary shares of BDT 10000 eadh)

Issoed, suhscribed and paid-up capital:
[Divided into 6,79,65,120 crdinary shares of BET 101K each]

Sharcholding position as on 30 Jume 20242

1,0HM0, 000,000

1,000,000,000

679851200 BT 9BE1L200

—
W f ordi Amaarnt in Taka
plame af shareholders 0. 00 OFCINATY | Face value per share
shares 30 Jume 2024 30 June 2023
|M:-;. Toarifa Ahmed* . 141,060 20,0 20
|
|8z Lyra Kizwana Quader 6,127,501 10.00 61275010004 61,275,010
Mr. Mohim Hassan 3320,681 10100 232644, 21 0004 33,266,810
{Mr. Haim Hagsan B156,581 110,00 BiL565,81 000 E1,565,810
M. Rafig Hazsan - 14.G0 - 21,748,200
M. Sayesd Hassan L 1 141,00 A2, 620000 LaI1LG20
Morthern Corporation Lid, 1637762 14.00 10637 7. 620000 106,377,620
(rther than spansors J%A1T4A431 110,00 391,744, 300650 369,906,007
7,085 120 679,851,197 G709 851,197

Om 28-April-2012 tolal 32,46,498 shares {30,25.903 original shares and 1,54.595 banus shares} ol honorable late
Sponsor of the Company Mre. Tosrifa Ahmod (who died on 07.04,2016) have been transmitted in the accounts of her
legal successors in the following manner 2= per succession certificate issued by the Honorable Court:

On ZB-April-I1019 463,785 shares each to her sons Feroz M. Hassan, Faruque Hassan, Mohim Hassan [Sponsar
Director), Malm Hassan (Sponsor Director], Zayeed Hossan (Spoasor) and Refiq Hessan (Spomsor Director] and
L3069 shares vach to her deughters Abeda Rahman and Shameem Ara Begum, Excopt Sayeed Hassan all othor legal

suceessnrs recedived their shares.

Then on 25-November-2019 Sapeed Haszan received his 4,63, 785 shares from Late Tesrifa Almed, Due to fractional
difference £ share remnain in the name of Tosrifa Almed,

Due o Fractional issue 55 share remain in suspense Account that coold not been sold. Since it is distributed as
dividend, it & consider in number of share. So total number of 2hare i@ 6798511965,

Sharehalding pasition an the basis of Groop:

Kumber of Number of
s o shareholcers shares -
Company 100 13,758,077 Z024%
Gemeral pubdic 5,064 25416358 T 39%
Sponisors/THrectors = f mBlneEs | 4z3ak
Tatal 150 67,965,120 1000,
Ehareholding position on the basis of Range:
] Mumber of Kumbeer of

Shareholding ranzse sharcholdert v Owmership &%
1=} 3,854 A, T4 L9E%
S01-5000 E20 1,575,751 -3 E5%
S001-1 0004 178 1,383,744 204,
100K -2 (3000 121 1,B0E.910 256N,
001 1-2 0 g3 LI40051 1.97%
30041-4 6000 246 937520 || 1.3B%,
AD001-50000 71 24,986 1,405
009 1-1 00000 54 3,963,148 | 5.03%
L003- 1000000 [ 11,782 644 17. 330
HHI00G1- 1000008000 g 43 581,218 ik 1 0%
L Total 5,190 67,985,120 || 100005
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15400

1604

1601

Particulars

Amount in Taka

| 30 June 2024 || 20 June 2023 |

share promiom :TH. 433,055,200

Slyare preTmium

433,059,200

433,059,200

Share promium rocedved agains 24566, 200 ordinary shares issued o ather than sponsers at each BOT 16,00and

2,000,000 shares isswed to placement each BDT Z0.M]

Retained earnings i TH, 485,657 869

Opening balance 457,227 504 191,003 460
Add: Transferred from revaluation sarplus 2615173 154822315
Adel: Met profitf{loss} during the vear 45,509,934 0,797 265
09,452, 660 47T 023,040
Less: Dividend x3,794,791 21,395,536
AR5 65T BGD 457, 227.504
Revalpation surplas: TH, 517,171,749
Ogening halance 519.806,923 535,629,237
Less: Transfer to retained earnings from building and civil wiorks 2,635,178 5.B2E,315
E17.171 745 515.%‘?23
Breakup of closing balamce:
Revaleation surphas for land and land development 414 400040 474,400,000
Tevaleation surples for bulbding and eivil sooris 1 TTL 749 105406923

Revalisation surplus a5 on 30 June 2011

517,171,749

S10E06, 92

Amount in Tala
Group of FPE Depreciated historical | Depreciated Revaluation
cost current cost Surplas
Lansl and land development 53,751,561 468,151,501 414,400,000
| Bialliding and civil works 228,854,119 371,699,362 | 142,805,247
Total 282, 839,850,863 557,205,243

The revaluation of land and land development, and building and civil works has been done by Saha Mazumader & Co,
Chartered Accountants congidering the cut off date 20 June 2001 and slgned an 10 November 2081

Method of valuation:

a) Valpation of land

i) Lanud wis valued on the basis of “FAIR MARKET VALUE" which Is the amount in terms of money which the property
would bring in a competitive and open market under all conditions reguisite t 3 fair sale, tee biver and seller, each
acting prudently, knowledgeable and assuming the price ks not affected by undue stimulus, Macket prices were
chtatied from Incal soirees, Oipinion based on discussion with the deed writers, income tax amd goin tax personne
and officials nf sub repistrars” ofice wers taken into consideration for the purposs of revaluation.

i} Prevatling rate of buying and selling of lands during last six months in and around Mouza: Gopalpur, Tongl, Gazipur
were also compared with the land property under appraisal giving due consideration to different factors including
lecation, size, shape, bargaining allowance and cther market constraints

b) Valuation of building and civil works

1] The builfing constractions of company which are situated on the above mmtioned land have hoen plycically
rerified, The building has been revalued hased an Current Cost Accounting (CCA] method.

] This cost has been ascertained considering factors, like the basis of the trpe of structure, price at which bullding
materialz, technical and non-techndcel labor, cost of transportation ete, are svailable at site, the quality of materials
sz in construction, workmanship, the ipuality of thelr malntenance and the accumulated depreciation thereon for
;I'-'E expired portion of their effectve lives and the present conditon of the assets In question and gther relevant
ot

i) Cogat af consiruction of dsimilar hu|]-|.|.ih|;,: and pther constructions were obtained feom boeal sources availabls, and
;“d*m'lhdem engineering consultants. The total value of buildings and civil construction has bBeen ascertained at BOT
71,699,362,
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17400

1800

19,01

Farticulars

Anmount in Taks

LonE term lnans (#ecured |, nel of orrrent portion : TE. $87,684, 733

30 June 2024 || 30 June 2023

The long term loams are with The City Bank Lid, Gulshan Avenoe Branch, 136 Gulshan Avenue, Gulshan, Bhaka .
Humm-dﬂh,hlngjm: Bunk PLCSuvastu Imam Squre, 65 Gulshin Avenwe, Gulshan- 1,Dhaka and from 1IDCOL | UTC
Building {14th Noar), 8 Panthapath. kawean bazar, Dleaka-1215. The purpose of the term loan & w0 congtraction of
puitding and import and local procurement. of capital machinery for green dyeing project.

Al these boans are secured by land, building, furniture, fixture, plant and machinery, personal gaarantee of Directors
and corperate guarantes, all present and future fixed aod loating assets [exduding stock & baok debts)

This halance comsists of a5 follows:

Teren Loan with The City Bank Ltd (i
Constructinn]

Term Loan with The City Bank & Meghna Bank Ltc Annexore : G

Torm Loan with IRCCL (Machine)

Less : Cureent portion of long term loan
Net lang term Hability

Term loan Civil & machine degalls are glven in Annezure-F & G

Dreferred tax labilites (' TH. 138,315 635

Qepning Balance
Add: Provision made during the year

Deferred tax defaila is ghven in Hate Mo 22.2 and Annecure-0

Trade and ather payables TEAGT, 392,737

Trade payables

Eack to Back {ETH]} and other

Le Annexure: H

Back Lo back & other LG detadls is given in Annexure -H.

Crthar papabiles:

Building construction Mote 19,01
Withholding income tax [TDS)

Withholding VAT [VDS)

Unciaimed PO application mor Mot 19.032
Account Payable Anmesuare ;|
Undaimed dividend Moo 19,03

Ascounks Payahle detzls iz given in Anmexure -,

21

Armexure: F

Amaount i Talm #

30 June 2024 || 30 june 2023

141,172,950 LR7, 708,023
B50,Z44,083 63,905 061
1,642,899 14, 06, B9E
Tk, 059,932 HG991087T
216,371,199 245,348,476
4B7,608 733 GE4 562,399
L]

14 232 51 132363 540
[L916887) 7GR G5
130,315,635 140,232 521
571,132,243 BT, 368,199

571,132 343 BT0 368179

1,323,922 2,750,729
1,673,769 1,322,815
17,577 47,753
93,245,227 102674460
B, 204,495 106,795,757
67,392,737 977,163,956

[ 715386 || 230,244 |




..L #

19.0%

19.03

20,00

21,00

-

Farticulars

Amonntin Taka

30 June 2024 |

[ 20 June 2023

puilding construction : TH, 1,323,922

[A.0me Polymer Lid ) 0,374
Agtamation Engineering & Controds Lud, ’ 6,560
pangladesh Building Systems Lid = 135,575
piester L. . o040
Hamid Constructioo Lid - A58, (el
pALL Cement Factory Ltd. - A4 HD
Mimpexs Limilted - 10,007
Warthern Knit Ltd 1,315,042 1,203,237
Rapid Construction and Engincering = 40,955
i K. Electric_lavestment 8,26 141417
LK. Textile Labaratory & Scientific Instrument - 2,200
5.5 Trade Link 47000
Safeshot Pest Control & Cleaning Services . 44742
' 1,323,932 2,750,729
Unclaimed PO application money '
Unclaimed IO application money [P0 refund warrant) -
Unclaimed dividend : TK, 715,386
Muiual Trust Bank 15,306 230,244
The City Banke . -
?léEBﬁ Hﬁll-lH-
Breakdown of Dividend Year wise
Year 20017 -
Year 2018
Year 2019
Year 2020 (Mo Dividend) . -
Year 2021 104,123 106,850
Year 2022 119,603 123,394
Year 2023 451 459 -
Total E! EB& zlulzﬂ
Frovision for expenses : TH. 197,785,504
Director Remuneratian 270,000 -
Zalary 82,019,803 -
Provigion _ Gas Bill 18,307 600 13,273,599
Provision _ Electric Bill 2055119 E
Service benefit 4,615,482 B1,205535
Audit fee 517500 517500
197,785 504 04,996,634
Shart term loans : TH. 1,531,449,077
Arcannk No. Amount in Taka
Banki} Kot 4 Type-otiois A0 June 2024 30 June 2023
The City Bank Led (6331495032001 SO0 TO6HE4171 H3, 405,898
Standard Chartered Hank (11-13 -1 ChvOD {3.445,370) 13,722 134
The City Bank Ltd Meghna & 5CH_|Annexure-] FC 152,845,334 269,603 20K
The City Rank Lid Annexure-K EDF 546325978 || 1324.793 485
The City Bapk Ltd Note: 2L ETL TE0,950,712 384,181,359
The Ciry Banle Lad Note: 21402 STL 14,086,253 || :
Total 1,531,449.077 2,040.351,117
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1.0z

pr loan & EDF loan details are ghten in Annesure -f & K

[a] Laar=s with The City Bank Ltd, Gulchan Awenog Branch, Gulshan and Standard Chartered Bank, Gulshan Branch |
Mephna Bank Limited & IDLC are for the parpose of warking capital import of raw materials & Machinery

I]u|"'l']|359l

[} Zecurity: Hypothecation of stack along with notarized IGFA to sell the assets under hypothecation withput
further referende o the court in cage of default

<L loan : TH.I50,950,712

i

Amount in Taka

Bank{s] Branch Account No, 30 June 2024 30 June 2023
[The City Bank Lid. Gulshan GFIL49593T1 16 : 25,475,000
The City Bank Ld. Grulshan 6931495932117 Z7,303,750
The Clty Bank Lid, Galshan 6931455932114 . 5,050,000
[The City Bank Lud. Gulshan 931495932119 20,165,000
[The City Bank Lad, Gutshan 931495932120 558200
The City Bank Lad, Gakshan 6931495932121 50,212,500 |
The City Bank Led, Gulshan AU3140959321 32 1003 0,000
The City Bank Lid. Gulshan 6931495932113 405,110, i
The City Bank Lid, Gulshan 6021495932124 10,027,500
The City Bank Ltd, Gulshan 6031495932125 11,124,975
The City Bank Lud. Gizlshan 6011495932110 . ¥ 30,684,203
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan BU31495932111 20,455,933
The City Bank Lid Gulshan GEE1495932113 14,227,733
The Citv Bank Ltd Gulshan 6931495932111 . 25,568,925
The City Bank Lid Gulshan 6931495932114 - 14,225,000
The City Bank Lid Gulshan 6331495938115 - A0B00, 000
The City Bank Ltd trulshan 6931495932143 25,000,000 -
The City Bank Lid Gulshan 6331495932144 35,100,000
The City Bank Lud. Gulshan S331495932145 16,000,000
The City Bank Lid, Gulshan 693 1495932146 9,945,000
The City Bank Led, Gubshan 6931495532147 46,000,000
The Ciby Rank 1td, Guakshat 6931495032148 000,000
The City Bank Lid, Gulshan A3 1495632149 &12,000,000
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan £931495937150 22.000,000
The City Bank Ltd, Gulshan 6931495932151 A000,000 -
The City Bank Ltd, Gulshan 6931495934152 12 600,000
Thee City Bank Ltd. Gulshan BO1495932153 40,000,000
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan BRI 1495932154 10,0000, D30
The City Bank Lid. Gulshan 6231495932155 20,000,000
The City Bank Lid. tGulshan 6931495932156 20, CHHD 00 -
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan G¥31495932157 1.0, 0000, R} -
The City Bank Lad, Gulshan 6931495932 158 S0, G0
The City Bank Lid. Gulshan 631495932159 40,000,000
The City Bank Lad, Gulzhan £0314050321 64 B0, 00D,
Meghna Bank Lid, Gulshan 110173000001151 31,087,542
| Mreghng Eank Ltd. Gulshan 110173000001152 31,087 542
[Meghna Bank Ltd, Gulshan 110173000001296 30,320,833
[Meghia Bank Lud Gulshan 110173000001297 20,213,889
Meghna Bank Ltd. Gulshan 110173000001299 20,206,250
F”EEimﬂ Bank L. Gulshan 1101 76100000037 5 4RY,394 :
b Gulshan 10261 02211396014 - 20,036,667
IDLC Gulshan 1026102211396015 . 170259732
IBLC Gulshan 1026102211396016 3535567 -
[DLC ulshan 1026102211396017 3,7871% -
LDLC Calshan 10261022113%6018 60577500 s
Total 750,950,712 364,101,359
STL loan Spare Parts : TE. 14,088,253
= Amount in Taka
.. Bank{s]) Branch Account No. 30 June 2024 30 June 2023 |
The City Bank Ltd, Gulshan TAA1495912001 1,877,369 (|
The City Bank L. Gulshan 7331495932002 45626187
The City Hank Ltd. Gulshan 7331495932003 T5B4,697
Total 14,088,253
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Pariculars

Amountin Taka

30 June Z0Z4 ||

A0 June 2023

o0 Lun'entpﬂl'dﬂﬂ of long term loans : TH. 216,371,199
i

23.01

Z4.00

Z5.00

purrent portlon of long term loans Include part of the long-term
jaans disclosed in (Note 17.00) f2lling due for repayment in next

12 months
This Is made up as follows:

Term bpan with The City Bank Lt

Provisian for income (ay

Dpening balance

Add: Provision made during the year
in respectaf the current year

Less: Payments made during the year
adwance income tax (Mote-23.01)
an the basls of retum of inconse

Advance income tax pald during the year: TK. 56,166,418
Agninst export proceeds

Against rakh ineEnlive

,ﬂ.g:'inﬂ inlerast inéome

Income Tax Others

Apaingt vehirla

Provision for WFPF and welfare fund : TH.5, 191,976

| 216,371,199 ||

245,348,478 |

216,371,199 245348 ATH_
56,166,418 55 835 520
56,166,418 55,835,520
56,166,418 55,835 520
56 166,418 55835520
- . z
47461, 026 43,201,047
B 168,760 6462550
264,863 :
2674269 300422
507500 FHL500

56,166,418 55,835,520

25

Opening balance 14,830,773 8,105,684
Add; Addition durlng the year 5,191,976 6,725,087
. 20,022,748 14,830,773
Less; Dishursed during the year 2021-2022 8,105,686 -
Less: Disbursed during the vear 2022-2023 6,725 087 -
5,191,976 14,830,773
Sales revenue (export) : TK, 4,702,293 827
|Type of sales Amount in Taka
lfarlil:l.llars 30 June 2024 30 June 2023
|Export of readymade garments 3,172385434 3,901,297 360
$Emmd export 1529,906393 1,208,020,938
[
4702293827 5109318 899
Sale of finished goods uE
Particailics 1 Iull_llllﬂ to 30 June 2024 1 July 2022 to 30 June 2023
o ) Quantity Amount Quantity Amaunt
;ﬂla Shirt 405,642 134,359,977 470,609 174,261,807
- Shirt
i 2,014,506 BO1, 790400 3,520,647 Tad 466511
op 331,150 79647181 116322 100, 262,827.3
Uthers 5,624,883 2,151 587,877 7,305,724 2664306806
[Total 9376221 | 3,172,385434 11,793,302 || 3,901,297,960




Pariculars

Amaount in Taka

30 Jone 2024

[| 30 june 2023

product-wise breakup as per Schedule X1, Part 11, Para 3 of the Companies Act, 1994:

[Particulars 30 June 2024 30 June 2023
opening stock Quantity Quantity
Palo Shirt FEAT6 B4,251
T - Shirt 116,696 254,871
Tank Top 29,280 T0207
others 411565 954 23
Total BDE,21T 1,404,152
Add; Production during the year {uantity Quantity
Folo Shirt I906TA 425,034
T - Shirt 1,025,151 3342472
Tank Top 320,406 375,395
Others 5,632,459 5,550,430
Total 9,368,695 9,693,331
[]

Less: Closing stock Quantity uantity
Fola Shirt 23710 38,674
T « Shirt 127,341 116,694
Tank Top 18499 20,280
(Others 429,141 421,565
Total 508,691 606,217
Sales during the vear from production 9,276,221 10,491,266

Mote: Total 13,02,036 pes garments sewed In outside from other type in 2022-2023 that |s included in sale.
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Amounk in Tala
jane 30, 2023

] Particulars
| june 30, 2024 ||

" e00 Costuf sales: TK.4,200,113,032

ppening inventories of raw materials 1,100,979,458 1,174,261 617
Raw materials {varn and Finish Fahri.-l:] (09,397,156 42552787
Raw materials dyes & chemlcal 45Z 417,257 194,008,035
Raw materiols (acoessaries] 22,201,059 24,842 481
Meedle and spare parts 16,463,986 12,858,311
Add: Raw materials purchased during the year 2067999278 3,064,753 874
Yarn and Finish Fabric 1.550,016,860 2,101,954, 563
Dyes & Chemical 177,462,021 541,520,791
Accessaries 2H1,083.502 366,676,178
needles and spare parts 50436806 4,620,343
Raw materials available for use EIIEE'EI '.'-'E"]"Sﬁ- H.EEQID]EIHET
Less: Closing inventories of raw materials 775,110,785 1, 1040, 979,458
Raw materials [varn and Finish Fabrich #57.693,677T al9,E97, 156
Ranw materials dyes & chemical 267,735,335 ¥ 4524173757
R materials [acoessories) 17427 861 12,201,059
Heedle and spare parts 322534912 16,463,986
Raw magerials consumed Mobe 2601 2,393 B67,951 F1IR056,03%
Add: Direct expenses Mote 26,02 Be7.549.5146 759,882,365
Prime cost 2,951,417 467 3,897,938.398
Add: Factary sverhead Note 26,03 BTE 424,893 B24,231.585
Cost of production 3,825 542,360 4,721,169,983
Add: Openlng inventories of work-in-process 6bB,259 528 3THATIAE7
Manufzcturing cost at standard 4,498,101,585 5.101,143,180
Less: Clasing inventories of work-in-process 296,968,376 f6E,259.525
Cost of goods manufactared 4,199,133.509 4432 883,655
Add: Opening inventories of inished goods 176,687, 049 AT4.B55,46H
Goods avallable for sale 4,375.820,558 4 B0T7 7022
Less: Cloging inventories of finished goods 175,707,526 176,687,040
Cost of Salex 4,200,113,032 4,631,052,074

a7
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aterials consumod during the year

Sy Raw
- l._._|—l—'_
01 Jaly 2023 to 30 June 2024 01 Juby 2022 to 30 june 2023
Particulars
Oty (K] Amouni in taka ity [KG) Ampnnt in taka

'ﬁp:ﬁiﬂ halance

yarn and Finish Fabrle LE31H13 609,897,156 2587440 942,552,787
Dyes & Chemical : 452417257 - 194,008,034
Apeessoriet 22,201,059 - 24,542 481
peedle and Spare parts - 154639046 . 128568311
Total 1,831,813 1,100,979 458 2,587 440 1,474,261,817
"Add: Purchase during the

r

varn and Finish Fabric RA7IITR 1.550,01 6,860 4,821,005 2,101,954,563
Drves & Chemical - 177462021 - 51,520,701
Arcessories 3 ZH1,083,502 . 66,678,178
Neadle and Spare parts a CO435.896 . L4.620343
Total 3.877.778 2,067,999,178 4821005 3.064,773.874
Raw materials avalable for 5,709,591 | 3,168,978.736 7,408,445 4,239,035 491
consumption

Less: Closing halance '

varn & Finish Fabric 1,271,737 457 653,0677 1,831,813 HFE.B9T, 156
[ves & Chemical - 267,735,335 - 452,417,257
ADCESSDIIES 17427861 223010549
Keedle and spare parts . 3E253,912 . 15463905
Total 1271737 775,110,785 LE31,813 1,100,979, 458
Raw materials consumaed:

Yarn ind Finizh Fabric 4437854 1,702, 220,339 5076632 24348510194
Dyes & Chemical . 362,143,942 - 283,111,573
Accessarics - 205,856,700 - 3693135599
Meadle and spare parts = 43,646,970 2 51,014,667
[T:ltll material consmmedd 4,437 A54 2393867951 5.576632 3,138,056,033

Quantity-wise breakup of raw materials of accessortes, and needle and spare parts and Dyes & Chemial have not
be given as it is difficult to quantify each item in a soparate and distinet category die to large variety of goods.
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Particalars Amount in Taka
30 June 2024 || 30 June 2023
T pirect expenses : TE.557.589.516
pirect labor
WaEes andd allevarances 303,584,661 362776571
rertime aflowance 55369343 39,349,501
358,954,204 302,126,072
Materials related expenses .
Grey fabric dyeing and finishing expenses . TT.540,735
Carments printing expenses 91,635,477 B8,727.665
GArmETES embroidery expenses 20,326,218 2 MG, 343
Garments washing expenses 163,163 1441674
yarn dyeing expenscs 40,105,695 15,345,201
Garments Making Charges - [79,721,561
| tenitting, Charge 46,364,554 74,526,110
198,595,312 45?.?55@93
557,549,516 759,882 365
¥
Factory overhead : TE. BY#.424,893
Wit & Inspection 1,254,091 BE1,018
Bonus Festival 22,074,066 16,20, 148
Bonus Festival 30,799,199 25,404,667
Carrying and handling expenses 5,675,382 4087073
munilng EXpETEes T9R,783 1398, 153
Campliance expenses 59,696 §2.905
Computer Accessories B4, 132 H32 486
:ﬂmult.anq.l foes 25,000 5000
nrrEyance 1,986,452 2,358,620
Crockeries and cutleries 15,764 i, 840
Depreclation {Annesure-A) 14,498 414 107,865,844
Domation & Subscription - 14, B0
Elarn leave " 4145811 B EREA417
editric pon 4 531,878 6,253,127
E“E:rr:::nr bill. neet af VAT refund 20,516,982 37,992,723
nevent 1,308,606 1262431
Flre extinguisher expenses 2432505 1,885,638
Fooding & Ln!:]gjng 37.250 593,904
Fuel and lubricants 17,224,599 3H,285569
Gas bill . 197,257 691 1224495 436
Hardwrare jtems 5,747,276 6,629,580
:':'I:lpl::f all-:ﬂ.hlqn:e SERZ 86T 1LZ41.175
101 rpes = 35,00H0
:nsunnu premium 6,781,996 7,740,349
l:!em:r Eill 176,00 294,200
nel tax 175,125 175,125
Lab Materials & Accessories Exp 1,595,089 980,537
:ll'l.ﬂ! rPXpensog 5731346 T21 2006
Hirl'h.lne rofk 1,041 852 423,500
Hiim-: nance 14,194,670 16,216,765
“:EE:!IW benefit 4,700,562 4,730,951
EX[IENEES 338,550 401,168
Miscellaneous expenses 1,022,820 96505
Mahile allowanes H35 B4 B5E 242
;l]ghr allowance 06,601 1425708
Lhr:ﬂ'.ifﬂtssrmu 6,331,751 5220385
" rime allowance 25,393,719 23,086,1 /4
P"'“igr- & Courier Z1.860 96,207
rinting expenses 5,101,796
~lewals and reglstration {ees 4304571




Amount in Talea
Particulars
30 June 2024 || 30 June 2023
L
Gervice benedlis 26,044 507 41,150,626
solve chemical 31710972 425, 00H)
Spot lifter 249,950 216,720
sipmp Charges ZR0G10 97,00
Target honus 1.908 392 £B63,013
Tralning & Motivation 12,000 528,392
Telephone bill 10,000 =
Testing charges 2X1 4TS G0, 4340
Tiffin eapeEnses 45465723 4.491,875
Toner B4H 20 921,640
Transport Allowance 20,5600 39454
Hiaifartn ond liwarias IBH 455 L 24,060
II|1II';|Ee5, sadaries, and allowances 335,328,724 303547 E22
wWorkers' refreshment 1,260,457 1,196,180
|Lease Rent 272800 273,804
07HAZ4893 824,231,585
L ]
27.00 General and adminisorative expenses : TK, 110,523,708
Advertisement 124,775 257,665
AGM and board meeting expenses 458,750 247,800
Amortizadon of Intangible assets (Annexure-H) 37,274 609,098
Audit fees with VAT 517,500 317,500
Cleaning expenses AB,024% Al 146
CompUuler Zccessories S1F.E20 686,825
Consultancy fees BT 6,251 150,000
C5H Expenses = 1,042,277
Central Fumd RMG 1.04%,713 1,136, %60
Lonveyanca 1,040,995 1,042,288
Credil rating lees #0625 147,500
Crokeries & Catleries 4 840 22,260
Bepreclaton [Annesire-A) 26,124,604 26,967 461
Meectors’ remunerstion 31,240,000 3,240,000
Mecount Allowed - 101,408
Earn Leave 53,822 421,109
Electric bl 2.440,079 24551632
Electric goods - 121,915
Entertainment 2,456,281 740,255
Festival banus 4,293,020 3,273,303
Fuel and lubricants 1,717,864 1,677,975
Hallday Allowance 632,238 618,767
Internet bl FHLAGE 266,136
Lab expenses 221,203 38,300
Legal expenses 134,500 299,500
License and membership renewal fees 1274993 1,082,163
Maintenanes 5053595 4,331,347
Miscellanenus expenses 917,700 103,920
Mobile expenses 552,431 337,174
Postage and courier B1.441 HB,936
Printing & Stationery 1560801 1,125,943
Renewal & Registration Fees 141,507 327620
Salaries and allawances S0,A74956 45,610,491
Service bonefit 500,00 4,720,000
Staff refrechment - 106,395
Stamp charges 903,850 B4, 000
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: Amaunt in Taka
Farticulars
an june 2024 ”_ 30 June 2023
'ﬂ]e—pl.ungl."lz:u'i niernat ARAZE 6,182
Tiftin Bl 07510 75,269
Taner (photocopler and printer) 173,595 226,800
Transport & Faoding [Directar) 225000 A00,0H00
Transport allowance [employees] 651,565 023 968
Tra |mngE Motleation 42500 .
Upiform 191,900 33,8900
lIﬂgEEE'FﬂE iﬂﬁ,‘iﬁjﬂ
28,00 Marketing selling and distribution expenses : TR, 132,359,613
Bank charge 52,087,237 45 457 646
Bank Charge{Mizcell ) 7840 46,656
BGMEA Service Charges BE7.EO7 391,825
Buyer's Commission 1,763,861 -
Bill of lading charpes ZB25.682 2,800,233
C&F charpes £.005,191 B, G, %40
Claim Against Goods Froblem - ¥ 58926
Document collecton charges 170,585 451,193
Document postage charges 1352 254 1,129,683
EPB Expenses 404,389 379972
Earm leave 179,130 511,993
Exchange Fluctuation Loss 3073320 7164775
Fabric testing G013, 540 b4 3654
Festival bonus 1,663,850 1.6B6.275
Freight charges 2,902 885 2306176
Fuel and lubricant 20,770 417 562
GEP fees 152,730 187,930
Baintenance 194412 123,695
Migcellaneous expanses 3,054 50,000
Maobile hill iB4.419 228268
Other accessorjes - 966,646
Postape and courier 2517197 5,524,027
Salaries and allowances 24 834,282 21,030,828
Services Benelit 333334 2,610,000
Toner [photocopler and printer) &4, 000 B7,500
Tours and travelling 203918k 1,133,791
Trade pramwstion 11,813,158 22179230
Transport allowance (employvees) 2064327 2.2R7.5995
Transporiation expenses B261426 9,110,200
Training & Mativation - 69,426
D Fers 474,687 -
132,359,613 143,415,657
2900 Other Income : TH. 53,400,788
Interest income 1,713,188 2530
Iﬁa_h Incenthve 51,687 600 47,087 500
53,400,788 47,080,030
.00 Finance costs : TK. 203,666,771
Bank charge 7,661,458 L25L6H4
Interest on EDF Joans 56,217,693 325903,134
Interest on FDBP 79E,193 424525
Interest on PC loans 6,627,996 9,112,545
Interest on term loans 59,174,005 G4 006,497
Interest on 50D loans 2,407,942 1,591,066
[hterest on STL loans 70,779,485 19879876
203,666,771

1




e

Amaunt in Taka

A0 June 2024

|| 30 june 2023

4 WPPF and wellare fund : TH, 5,191,976
The Company has Workers" Prefit Participation

WPPF and wellare fund

[ncome tax expenses : TI. 54,249,531

are given helow:

Weighted average number of ordinary shares

5,191,476

b, 725087

u—d—-ﬂ:—.n—:d:-:n—':

1 compliancs with the requirements of para -79 of 1A5-12:Inceme rax, the major components of tBx eXpenses

CLFTERT X eXpenses: Mats 32.01 56166418 55,835,520

Deferred tax expengas: Naoke 32.02 [1.4916,BHT) THEROSS
54 244,531 63,704,474

‘32,01 Current X expenses; Th. 56,166,418

Provision made in respect of the current year Shi66418 55,835,520
So 66418 55035520

iCurrent tax details is given in Annexure-C ¥

Deferred tax expenses: TH. -1,916,887

Deferred tax Liability ac on 30 June 2024 138,315,635 144,232,521

Less: Opening Balance 140,232,521 132,363,568
[1.916,887) 7,868,954

Deferred tax details is given In Annexure-D

Net asset value (NAV] per share

Total assets SA60650262 6, 235,660,945

Less: Total lizhilities 3,244,910,247 4,145.716122

A, Net asset valoe 2,115,740,015 2,089 944 823

B. Wumber of ordinary shares B7.985.120 7,985,120

MNet azset valoe (MAV]) per share [A/R] 3112 30.74

Earmings per share

Basic Earnings Per Share

A Profit attributable to the ordinary shareholders (basic] 49,589,984 70,797, 265

B. Weightapge average number of shares outstanding (basic) 67,985,120 675985120

Drdinary shares fully outstanding 67,985,120 67,585,120

Basic Earnings Per Share (EPS] (A/B) 0.73 104

The weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the period is the number of ardinary
shares outstanding at the beginning of the period, adjusted by the number of ardinary shares Bsued during the
Pericd multiplied by 2 time-weighting factor. The tme-weiphting factor (5 the number of days that the shares
Are outstanding as a proporton of the tatal number of days in the period.

Dituted earnings per share
Ko diluted carnings per share is required to be calculated for the periods presented as the Company has no

ditutlve potential ordinary shares.
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; Amount in Taka
Farticulars e
30 June 2024 || 30 Jupe 2023
& a0 pet operating cash flow per share
A, Wet cash [used in] /generated by operating activities T72330,600 151,400,150
B. Number of ordinary shares GT.36E5,120 67,985,120
Net operating cash Row per share [(A/B) 11.36 223

g5.01 Case No. 5{Z) (€] of notification No.
BSEC,/CMRRCDZ006-158 /2008 Admin /81, *'
pated @ 20 june Z018: Reconcilation of Net
operating Cash Flow under indirect mathaed:

Profit after income ik 49580984 70,797 2565
Depreciation expense 130623018 134 837 306
Amartization expense 4B7.279 B0 09
Interest income [Consider in financing activities] (1,713,180] [2.530)
Decrease in Account recelvablo 147,343 687 -
[ncrease in Account receivahie - [274,305,£71)
Increase in Account Payable - ZH83,679,660
[ecrease in Account Payable {305,271.091) -
[nerease in Provision for expense 102788870 -
Decrease in Provision for e - (6685, 139)
Deffered tax expense (1.916,887) TRAREO54
Decrease nacoed moome - 17675600
Increase in acerued incoma -
Increaze ih ineentory . (17,635,750
Decreasze in mventory 96,139,345 T
Increase in advance depaosit & prepaymeni (36,095,621 (15,963,127
Decrease in advance deposit & prepayment - -
Decrease In provision for WPPF [2.638,797) '
Increase in provision for WFFF - 6,725,087
Met cash (osed in)/generated by operating activities 772,356,600 151,401,150
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ﬂdﬂ“‘d pariy tsclosures

i
[hl'! r||:|r|T|"||

w berzn

significaroe af the armounts have been considered in giving this disclosure,

gelated party transactions during the period/year

g the perioi of nne year ended 30 June 2024, the Company entered into & number of transactions with relatel
crse of birsiness The naimses of the skgnificant relaied pariies, pature of these ransaclions
ceq put below | sccordance with the provigions of TAS 24 Related Parry Disclosures. Nature ol relatienship amd

jiartiesin

andl arnpunls themend

— PR T ; Ratare of Amaounk i Taka

Hame of related parties =huthonship transactions Jume 30, 2024] | june 3, 2023
== ) Sharehobder B Common | Porekags af materials and
Northern Corporatin Limited Biriectorchig dyeing serysces LS07,617 51147447
Eire Pac Limiterd Comman Directoeship  |Purchase of #(cessorics 42,113,545 34,1162 68
Frimters & Priviters Limited Common Directorship |Purchase of acessories 47, 39TAM 43 257716
i — i ol | Comuman Direciorship Purchase of oeceasories 230564 361.3%4
Pashion Asig Lim Commsum Directarshap | Fabric Sale 437, RH0514 17030 411
Hirtheen Knit Lid Comminn Directarshkip  |Lease rent TTEA00 2L 00 |

gE.02 geceivalles f{payables] with related partles
- : Matuire af Amaunt in Taka
Mame of related partios Relationship ransaclions June 30, 2024[|  June 30, 2023
Sharsholder % Commuon |Purchsse of materials and - 110,355,542}
Northern Corporafian Limied Directorship  |dyeing services 1801955 || ¥ 2472417
. 956,181} (443553
chinze L6356,

Envirn Pac Limited Cosmmon Darectorship  |Pur of accessories [15.335,062) (1743407
Primters & Printers Limited Common Directorship  |Purchase of aiceasorses [7462,367) [4,030,756]

) : . , Purchage of accessories 1,54E5T0 fi, F45.174
Fashion Asia Limied Comman Directorship T e gale 56,242,072 4,695,500
[Murthern Knit Led Commeat Directorship  |Lease rent {1, 315662 [L203257)

27.00

The Company has not made any single contract |

shaowm in the staterrents af fin
goods and materials amountin
parties The ahove ransaction

anclal pasition as

g o 108 or abiowe of the révenue

or the sale or purchase of assets of 1% or abave of the total tangible assets &5
thi end of immeediately preceding completed financial year or for supply of
for the immediate preceding fnandal year with tbe related

writh each related party went (brough multiple conirecs during the finaida] periad

pumber ol board meetings held daring the period
Trstal 8 board meetings wers held during the period.

38,00 Disclasure of Dicectors’ remuneration under Paragraph 4 of Schedule XI, PART [1 of the Compantes Act, 19454
Directors have recefved the following remumeration from the Company during the periad fram (9 joly 2023 (030 june 2024
" July iﬁ:_; djune | e30,2024||  June 30,2023
Mame of
Lizn
Directors Deslgna Montlsly ”]f'“""ll’ Asmount in Amount in
remimeration Taka Taha
rent
Mr. Mokim ) p
22200
Hasian MLy 160000 | 25000 222000 | (EE
I_!-II'II. Maim Directar gonon | Zsam 1,020,000 L0000
| UIasSn, -
Tatal 3,240,000 3,240,000
3%.00  Disdlosure as per reguirement of Schedule X1, part 11, para 4 of companies 30 1994

A Managerial Bemuneration paid during the year to the directors, inchiding managing directors, o managing 3475000
SEENL 0T MUENAFET,

b. Expenses reimbursed 1o Managing Agent hd

L Comumission ar Bemuneratson payable separately to a managing sgent ar his assnciate Hil

4 Fommissian recelved or receivabie by the managing agent or his associate as selling ar buying agent af Bl
other comcems in respect of gontracts entered into by such coblems with the comqpany.

& The Enoti=y valae of the contracts fop thi sal= ar FILI":I'I-].EE of Eﬂi.'ldl and materials or ELI'FF]T af servioes, Hil
enitered mbo by the company with the managing agent or his assoclate during the fnancial year.

L Anyother peequlsite o benefiis in cash or in kel stating, approximate money value where applicahle

B Other allowances snd commisabon nclading garattis commission




.00

41.0:0

200

4300

9 Pensrals HiL

[i] Pemsinrs Ml

“i]:',r.al.uill-f‘l Hil

iii] Payments frem a providint funds, m excess of awn subscnption and interest theresn il

ghare Based payments Ml

as per 1AS- Z4: Para 17

A entity shall dizclose key management personiel tompensation it okl and for each of the Following bonelits:

() Shert-term emplayes benefis 34750

[h] Past-employpes benefits il

] Other long term benadits Nil «

{dl permination benefits and Hil

{u) shisra- baced paymamt Nil

As per 1A5 24: Para 18

Rizclosure requirements of TAS 24 Fare 18 minimum disclosure shall melade:

a) the amuount of Fransartian LAEINE000

b} the amaunt af outstanding balarce, including commitments BH,623,134
i} their terms & conditicn, induding whether they are secured. and the natire oF the consideration ta fe Marmal Besisess
provided in settlamont Tyanetinn
i) detadls al amy guarantee given ar receiyed Hil

c] Provigiens lor douhiful debts related to che ameunt of autstanding balapre LI ]

d] the expenses recopnized during the pericd in resped of bad or doi bl debis dus From ralsted parties Bl

Directors’ fees for attending board meetings

BOT 5,000 was pakd to vach director for sttending each board meetings during the year.

Epard Mecting attendance Fees

Mrectors” are entitled Th. 5000 a5 Board Meeting fee for attending each Hoard Mesting as par Articles of Apsodstion, The

hreak divvim i 38 Follows:
Peame of the Board Designatinn N, of mastin hield Mo, af mesting Ansinl in —l

of Drectors x B atieid ngg Taka

Raiig Hassan Chairman ] ¥ 25,000

[ Mohim Hassan imanapnghlragg_r i il A0, 001

Kaim Has=an Drection H ] 44,00

| Lyra Rliwana Quader | [Mrector 8 ] 40,000

Namimated Director of
Hasit Uddin Alamed Morthera Corporation L B F0,0060
fLicd

Fld Aminwd |5lamm |Indepesdent Directar ] ] 40,0410

Tolal Taks 235,000

Receivables from directors

Mo amant is ying as recetvable lrom the direors as at 30 Jane Z024

Disclosure under Para I of Schedule X1, Part I of the Caimpanies Aot, 1904

The Company has 3913 pumber af emplovees and 3l of tiem are geiing more than BOT 63,600 ag i lab¥ per poar.
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47.00

48,00

15.00

0,00

capacity utifization

e -
I
n=talled capacity u:rlii:.l;l::n ol Over/funder)
Section Mer day For 1 /year pericd ulilization ukilized
Ton/IPCS Ton/PLS Tan/PCS 0% Ton/PCS
[Rnitting [ton} 12.00 2, 50H) 2,034 5705 {1,561
ing (ton] 27.00 #,100 5511 BRI {2,550
Bowing - hasic T-shirts (PCS) G5,000 | 19,500,000 i Z6H,695 S8, [10,131,305)

Noles

a) 300 days have heen conslderad as warking days for the periad of 1 yran;

b} The capacity varies depending on sophistication of the product. For higher prade products, the capacity
decreases from the menticened bevel & viee versa,

¢] Sewing capacity for "Basic T-Shirt" iz 65,000 pieces per day. The capacity varies depending on the sophistication
gl the product. For higher grade products, the capacity decreases from the mentioned level

if) Capacity utilized in knitting section is 57%, Le. 2039 ton

e} Capacity utilized in Dyreing section is 68%, Le. 5510 ton.

f) Capacity wtilized in sewing sectlon is 48%, Le. 9368645 pieces,

Transactions in forelgn currency b
01 july 2023
Farticulars Currency i 30 june tnu;n}r:i:gﬁgﬂ
2024

Import &r local purchase in foreign curmency

Yarn LY} 13195512 20,797,173
Fabrics Uso 30,253 BE,341
Accessories HsD 2.385,102 3,054, B33
Dyes & Chenieal uso 1,439,586 4763448
Embraidery ] LG6044E 249,443
Garments printing - [111] FITAG B&5,Z01
Garments washing/varn Dyeing /Ko 5D 336,707 A57.556
‘Tml 18,325,213 29,713,996
[FOHB valise of export Usn 42 451,345 50343342
[Total 42,451,345 50,343,242
Contingent Hahilities

There ks no contingent liabilicy as at the reparting date for the Company,

Guarantess and commibments

As a8 30 June 2024 the Company had no capital commitment towards procurement of items of property, plant, and
equipmant or intangibles.

Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debit
There is no claim against the Company acknowledged as debt

Events after the reporting period

There iz no material event that had ocourred after the reparting period to the date of 1ssue of these financial
statements, which could affect the figures stated in the financial statements,

The Board of Directors in their meeting held on 26 Octoler 2024 have recommended a cash dividend of 1,5% for
the pear ended 30 [une 2024 subfect to the approval of the sharehobders inthe Anpual General Mesting scheduled
to be hedd on 26 December 2024, The financial statements for the year ended 30 fune 2024 da nat include the effect
W the cash dividend which will be accounted for in the peried when sharchelders' right to recelve payment is
2elablished,
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TOSRIFA INDUSTRIES LIMITED
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TOSRIFA INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Fchedule of Intangible Assers
Amat 30 Juswe 2024

, T M

Amount im Taka

Cast LCarrying

- At priiem L
’ Disgeecaill!
Aaddilisin Ealance a5 Babance a5 Charged | Adfustmont| Babamcs s
Ealance asnn Transder A an
o ey 2023 during the duiring s ain B June | Bete | an0d July daring ghe during the | am 30 Juns 10 [ume 2024
Year FLA ] ZNZ3 LTS yaar T024
Vear
il aplTied 07125 707135 | BW | 53044070 Af a0z 5,700, 4549 LA16ETh
7220 Q7330 | kR ETRETY Ean? - 473 32489
Tatal T 545 2 = '?H_E"l“ b.FE7.55] 45079 - E,FISSEE 18408415
TOSRIFA INDUSTRIES LIMITED
Schedule of Intangihlc Azeete
A al 30 Jone TO23

Asnpad in Tk

Caxsl Catiying

parmireliry Amnrigzation Lkt

Addiginn g Halamree az Halanice as Charged | Adjususent| Balanics as
Balame & o0 Tramsler Azt
i1 July 203 during the drinng the o 30 June | Rave | em0djuly | durisgibe | duringibe | on 3@ une 30 Jume 2023
year e z023 2032 FEF pear 033

il apglicatinm 07425 . 7707125 | 20w 07, [l 1158 - 5 ADE, (0T 2, F9EE1E
a7.2m - . § 20w 21,750 T = =F 344 FT.BrG
Tatal TETAR = = TA04, 345 4, 7ER.BE3 Ai9,008 = ﬂﬂﬂ 2 434,504




TOSRIFA INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Income Tax Liabilities
Asat 30 June 2024

| Annexure-C
Amount in Taka Amount in Taka
oot 30 June 2024 30 Junc 2023
satation of Total Income
—ounting Profit before other Income and Tax 50,438,727 B7.411,70%
; Wdd: Other inadmiszsible Allowances
[ —counting Depreciation & Amortization 131,110,297 135,446,204
sion for WEFF 5,191,976 6,725,087
[Less: Items for Separate Consideration
[pepreciation as per 3rd Schedule 102302634 220,861,027
payment for WPPF | Frevious) 14,830,773 .
Total Taxable Income 9,607,593 8,722,172
Tax on Total Taxable Income 6,960,759 BT2,217.18
ADther Income ( Except Cash Incentive) 1,713,188 2,030
{Rate 20,0% 20.0%
B, Tax from Other Income (Except Cash Incentive] J42.638 L=
pther Incame [Cash Incenlive) 51,687,600 47,087,500
Rate 1 0% 10%,
{C. Tax from Other Income [ Cash Incentive) 5,168,760 4,708,750
[Total Tax Expenses (A+E+C) 12,472,157 5, 581473
Calculation of Gross Recelptufs 163 £
‘Eii_l:ﬂ during the year 4702203827 1003188040
{Add: Trade recelvable as on 30 June 2023 709074, 482 524,769,009
Less Trade recelvable as on 30 June 2024 [G651,730,795) (799,074,482)
Gross receipt from sale (A 4,B49,637514 4,835,013,425
{Add: Other income during the year 53,400,788 47.000,030
Add: Accrued income as on 30 June 2023 - -
Less: Accrued ncome as on 30 fune 2024 - -
[Gross recedpt from Other Income [B) 53,400,780 47,000,030
[Tax rate u/s 163 Minimum Tax @& 0.27% [A) 12932367 12,893,369
Tax rate u/s 163 Minimum Tax @ .£0% [B) 320,405 282,540
TaxAu/s 163 13,252,771 13,175,909
TDS during the year 56,166,418 55,835,520
Which ever is higher from above calculation 56,166,418 55,835,520
Add: Previous vear Tax .
Total Tax 56,166,418 55,835,520
E__LEIHEEE profit as per profit or loss accounts al438,727 B7.411,709
Tax rate @ 109 5043 BT26T 874117087
Add: Tax on other income 5511,398 709,256
Total Tax Liability 10,555,270 13,450,427

Nate: Minimum tax rate calculation for business income u/s 163

As F_'-" Paripatra 2023-2024, whenever any company pay tax at reducing rate, minfmum 8% rale oh gross
Feceipt of reducing rate Income will he redoced proportionately based on general ax ate,

Gl{ngm \ax Rale 22.50%
Minim Lax rate as per secton 163 DE0%

X rate for preen building garments factory L%
Minimusmg tax rate for green bullding garments factory 27
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Deferred Tax Liability
As at 30 June 2024

TOSRIFA INDUSTRIES LIMITED

 geered tax zusetsliability recognized in accordanice with the provision of 14512, iz srrived as follaws:

[ Annexure - D |

FPartlculars Amountin Taka | | Amount in Taka
| 30 June 2024 30 fune 203
Hneninp Balance 140,232 521 132,363,504
= n-g-.:'l'li'.i:-i Llﬂ-bﬂhlxﬂ-'ﬁﬁ-ﬁﬁ:l as on 30 June 2024 138,315,535 140232 521
e rease/(Decrease) of Deferred Tax Liability [1,916,887) 7.BGH,954
Carrying Amdunt Temporary
Particulars on Balance Sheet T;:ﬁr Differences
date [Taka) {Taka)
| {30 June 024
[ . Mlant & Equipment 001,623 634 | 1,614,198, 169.00 1,387,435, 465
Yintangible Assets 1,949,115 1,036,457 912,659
e parary difference for bease fssets . 5 '
{Liabiliny to Employess [5.191,976)| [5,191,974]
temporary difference Z,996,380,974 L6152Z4,626 1,383,156,348
plecable Tax rate 105,
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TOSRIFA INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Trade & other Receivahle
As at 30 June 2024

[ Annexure-E |

Trade & other Receivable
i Amount In Taka
Particulars Jume 20, 2024 June 30, 2023

Canada Spartswear Corp 149,722,390 -
pefacto Perakende TICAS 3.999,511 E
General Pour L, Enfant 14,306,612 13,187,235 F
LPPSA 48 307,085 233,984,250
Medicl Fashion DMCO 11,430,025 -
WM Inter Fashion Lid, 5,089,448 -
New Wave ltalia 5.R.L. 45,210,320

Dehnik 54 2,776,079 -
O Frances A5, 81,544,042 159,293,558
M( Retail AB - 1,504,206
Sports Master Lud, 27.A7a056 B,7 76,183
Toray International Inc. 2229.584 0,747 436
Vingino - 0,085 337
A Super Garments Lid. B.879.196 11,368,248
|{Aman Tex - 400,727
{Comfit Composite Enit Ltd. 1,270,696 3,440,620
E:ghtnn Asia Ltd. 86,242,072 69,605,500
HED Outdoor Innovatiions Lud. = 3355088
Kmit Asia Lid. 129,093,127 135810246
Lida Textile & Dveing Lisd 61,426,961 63, 500.679
Multibex Knit Composite Ltd. 530,955 530,955
Multifabs Limited 2,911,202 162,180
[Nine 2 Nine [ntimates Ltd - 4,055,055
P.N. Composite Lid. 95,370 318,952
Reliance Dresses Lid. f, 323 23R 006
Square Faghion Ltd 13,642 379 12,039,199
Eouthern Garments Ltd, 133,740 133,740
TEB Fashion International Ltd - 4,552,682
Taratex Fashion Lid, = 160
Texeurop BD Lid, - 1,014,135
UHM Limited 71,000571 30,180,120
Sonnet Textile Industries Ltd 4,500,051 3,681,978
Total 651,730,795 709,074,482
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TOSRIFA INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Long Term Loan [Civil Construction)

As at 30 June 2024
| Annexure-F |
o Term Loan (Civil Construction)
' Particulars Amount in Taka
Bank name Accounts Number 30 June 2024 | 30 June 2023
The City Bank Ltd LTL_ 9471495932005 2,234,443 3,531,767
The City Bank Ltd LTL_ 9471495932006 5,184,749 8,185,620
The City Bank Ltd LTL_9471495932007 5,185,014 8,186,010
The City Bank Ltd LTL_9471495922000 1,489,001 2400771
The City Bank Lid LTL_ 9471495932010 BR3 602 1,239,681
The City Bank Ltd LTL_ 9471495932011 1,080,000 1,507,914
The City Bank Ltd LTL, 9471495932012 6,547,524 9,144,265
The City Bank Ltd LTL_ 9471495932014 1,004,883 1403477
The City Bank Ltd LTL_ 9471495532015 584,780 g 815,736
The City Bank Lid LTL 9471495932016 6,539,676 9,137,066
The City Bank Ltd LTL_ 9471495932017 2,529,452 3,536,292
The City Bank Ltd LTL 9471495332018 377.996 504,726
The City Bank Ltd LTL 9471495932020 4 585,024 6,120,233
The City Bank Ltd LTL_ 9471495932021 14,455,658 19,679,205
The Clty Bank Ltd LTL 9471495932027 3.511,967 4,599,058
The City Banlk Ltd LTL 9471495932028 5,955,348 7.752.012
The City Banle Ltd LTL 9471495932029 5,310,553 7,078,773
The City Bank Ltd LTL_ 9471495932031 3,195,294 4,211,211
The City Bank Ltd LTL 9471495932032 2,168,875 2,857,821
The City Bank Ltd LTL 9471495932033 647,571 051,925
The City Bank Ltd LTL 9471495932034 1,158,088 1,520,344
The City Banl Lrd LTL 9471495932035 1,373,976 1,632,806
The City Banl Lid LTL 9471495932036 2,457,696 3,279,945
The City Bank Ltd LTL, 9471495932037 2324621 3.014,025
The City Bank Led LTL 9471495932038 1,375,088 1,778,977
The City Bank Ltd LTL 9471495932040 1,543,642 1,997,247
| The City Bank Led LTL 9471495032044 5,056,532 B440,657
L The City Bank Ltd LTL 9471495032046 2,591,532 3,343,718
R _ The City Bank Led LTL 9471495932047 4974979 6,320,310
L The City Bank Ltd LTL 9471495932049 2,107,560 2,691,237
L The City Bank Ltd LTL 9471495932053 3,026,263 3,855,598
L The City Bank Ltd LTL 9471495932055 1,324,186 1,686,141
. The City Bank Ltd LTL_ 2471495932057 1,338,524 1,704,402
L The City Bank Ltd LTl 9471495932060 495716 622,810
L The City Bank Ltd LTL 9471495932061 548,652 717,609
L The City Bank Ltd LTL 9471495932062 1,222,222 1,534,667
b The City Bank Ltd LTL 9471495932063 2,787,718 3,502,328
The City Bank Ltd LTL 9471495932064 1,091,974 1,370,566
The City Bank Ltd LTL 9471495932065 2,930,859 3,715,239
The City Bank Ltd LTL 9471495932067 662,120 848,637
The City Bank Ltd LTL 9471495932069 2,423,035 3,043,971
The City Bank Ltd LTL 9471495932070 2 B63,755 3,605,472
The City Bank Ltd LTL 9471495932071 610,430 782,258
The City Bank Ltd LTL 9471495932076 1,213,256 1,526,115
The City Bank Ltd LTL 9471495932082 498,622
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Particulars

Amount in Taka

The City Bank Lid LTL 9471495932083 345,053 1,057,500
The City Bank Lid LTL 9471495932085 2239153 2,831,467
The City Bank Ltd LTL 9471495932087 G72.906 774,903
The City Banl Lud LTL 9471405532091 749,407 Q4 707
The City Banls Lid LTL 9471495532107 S01,774 H07.849
The City Bank Ltd LTL 471495932103 1,602,390 1,940,538
The City Bank Ltd LTL_ 9471495932104 02567 66,520
The City Bank Lid LTL_ 944 1495932001 2109127 2,385,471
The City Bank Ltd LTL_ 9441495932004 1,568 942 1,842,288
The City Bank Lid LTL 9441495932009 1,798,370 2,098 &50
The City Bank Lud LTL 9441495932014 1,336,381 1,552,269
The City Bank Lid LTL 9441495932021 1,773,594 060,834
The City Bank Ltd LTL 9441495932026 1,506,362 1,755,704
The City Bank Ltd LTL 9441495332030 1,765807 2058438
The City Bank Ltd LTL 9441495932037 918,659 1,066,031

Total 141,172,950 187,708,023

]
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Lang Term Loan [Machine)

TOSRIFA INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Long Term Loan (M achine)
Asat 30 June 2024

IAnnﬂruﬂE - ]

Particulars Amount in Taka
Bank name Accounts Number 30 June 2024 30 June Z023.
The City Bank Ltd LTL_ 9471495932003 1381910 7.854.786
The City Bank Lid LTL 9471495932008 1,141,555 1915512
The City Bank Ltd LTL_ 9471495932013 1,269 893 1, 77340
The City Bank Ltd LTL_ 9471495932023 3657316 4979 464
The City Bank Ltd LTL_ 9471495932023 1,657,415 4,979,541
The City Bank Lid LTL 8471455932024 3,657,601 4979681
The City Bank Lid LTL 9471495932030 662471 1,186,336
The City Bank Ltd LTL 9471405932041 94717 1,056,790
The City Bank Ltd LTL_ 9471495932042 7R0411 1M&0.355
The City Banlk Ld LTL_ 9471495032043 471,045 609,781
The City Bank Ltd LTL_ 5471495032048 a7 5h448 S963,184
The City Banl Ltd LTL_ 9471495932050 4,069,944 F.293.812
The City Bank Ltd LTL 9471495932051 4, 7R8.547 6,102,308
The City Bank Ltd LTL 9471495932052 5,221,398 6,950,503
The City Bank Lid LTL 9471495932054 448,172 BO1.771
The City Bank Lid LTL 9471495932058 1,021.432 1,389,626
The City Bank Ltd LTL_9471495032059 948,928 1,241,162
The City Bank Ltd LTL 9471495932066 1,192,476 1,510,656
The City Bank Ltd LTL 9471495932072 Gal 262 824,664
The City Bank Ltd LTL 2471495932073 976,504 12527712
The City Bank Litd LTL 9471495932074 3.919.523 5,481,106
The City Bank Lid LTL 9471495932075 430,184 ahl1,790
The City Bank Ltd LTL_ 9471495932077 2,262,173 2904 388
The City Bank Ltd LTL 9471495932079 L0656 823 1,488,682
The City Bank Lid LTL_ 347149593 2080 072,316 1,523,708
The City Bank Ltd LTL 9471495932081 T09,049 258,050
The City Bank Lid LTL 2471495932089 3,406,148 4465425
The City Bank Lud LTL_ 9471495932093 1,742,201 2,328,139
L The City Bank Ltd LTL_ 9471495932005 798561 1,027,004
e The City Basik Lid LTL %4714495932 006 4610067 5,769,714
. The City Bank Ltd LTL_ 9471495932098 1, 782487 2234279
! The City Bank Ltd LTL 9471495932099 2,322,008 2,906,003
The City Bank Lid LTL 9471495932160 2,057,954 2,636,115
.. The Eit_l,-_Eanlr Lid LTL 9471495932105 2528448 3126524
L. “The City Bank Led [LTL_ 9171495932002 5,825,877 17,707,154
L The City Bank Ltd LTL 9191495032001 " 785,089 9,608,806
L The Clly Bank Ltd LTL_ 9491495932001 300,074,724 422,148.693
. The City Bank Lid LTL 9491495932002 13,822,092 148336545
. The City Bank Ltd LTL 9491495932003 12,963,403 13,954,328
. The City Bank Ltd LTL 9441495932006 &02.895 723,439
b~ The City Bank Led LTL_ 9441495532007 1,711,481 1,995,050
——__ The City Bank Ltd LTL_ 9441495932010 1,217,138 1.418.362
~~—_____The City Bank Ltd LT]. 9441455932012 A‘I 2811650 3,267,971
. The City Bank Lid LTL_ 9441495032013 063950
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L

Particulars

Amaount in Taka

— Bank name Accounts Number 30 June 2024 30 June 2023
— The City Bank Ltd LTL_ 9441495932015 2,428,080 2,822,074
=" The City Bank Ltd LTL_ 9441495932020 1,323,239 1,537,031
= The City Bank Ltd LTL 9441495932022 1,317,358 1,535,253
—— The City Bank Ltd LTL 9441495932025 2,003,824 2,336,191
— The City Bank Ltd LTL_ 9441495932028 5,560,602 494,14
—  The City Bank Ltd LTL_ 9441495932029 2,562,589 2,000,626
— The City Bank Lid LTL 9441495932031 2,396,634 2,795,142
The City Bank Ltd LTL_ 9441495932036 1,615,790 1676523
 The City Bank Ltd LTL 9441435932038 2213557 2,581,992
— The City Bank Ltd LTL 9441495932041 17,112,938 [ 19,963,490
The City Bank Ltd LTL 9441495932044 1,022,482 2,125,165
The City Bank Ltd LTL_ 9441495932045 500,848 584,250
The City Bank Ltd LTL_ 5441455932047 16,488,654 19,235,750
[~ Meghna Bank Lid LTL_110163100000171 5,730,854 12,113,963
i Meghna Bank Lud LTL 110163100000172 1,728,719 2,146,891
Meghna Bank Ltd LTL_110163100000173 1477212 1,524,974
Meghna Banlk Ltd LTL_110163100000175 21,957,796 27,146,657
Meghna Bank Led LTL 110163100000176 24,744,548 30,395,226
Meghna Bank Ltd LTL_110163100000179 6,529,612 7,580,402
Maghna Banl Ltd LTL110163100000181 5,345,520 7,753,194
Meghna Bank Led LTL_110163100000182 10,464,290 12,710,258
Meghna Bank Lid LTL_110163100000163 10,021,794 12,190,174
Total 559,244,083 663,995,963
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TOSRIFA INDUSTRIES LIMITED
Back to Back (BTH) and other LC
As at 30 June 2024

4 o Back [BTB} and other LC

| Annexure-H |

: Amount in Talc
Prtienlons 30 June 2024 30 June 2023
=7 Fibre Mills Lid 4,506,202 1,615,200
= g AcCRssOFES 2,317,792 i, LHEESE
pgl Trims Lid 1,135,091 286,028
= rextiles Mills Ltd 59,626,063 8,205,667
oo T Ltd b,050.685 :
B3 Knitwear Lid 171,000
fipha Ad 985,133
fippli Nobl Pre Lid - 4,224,800
roma Singapore Pte Lid - 19,039,040
Knitspin Ltd_AT 108,517,125 58,430,263
o Accessories Lid 6,208,202 .
Arn Printing & Embroldery - Y eTe113
Badsha Textiles Ltd 5,883,253 3,927,300
Trade Link 236,340 -
B Max Printing Led 1,371,190 4,791,354
B0 Corpoeration 1,331,804 1,170,578
[BD-TEX International £21,271 504,329
[BHT Industries Ltd 1,863,331 2,252,325
Bipin Industries 1,976,170 -
[Bondona Knit Fabrics 7 636,000
[Blue Planct Knit Composit Led 719,768 -
| Internatanal 2.110.570 3,322,089
Caats Bangladesh Lid 347,510 -
|CHT German GMBH 5,431,670
*[Citizen Packaging & Accessories Lid - 1,747,105
 [Contexture - 166,208
|Dekico Accessories Ltd. 4.261,527 3,497 574
enge Kimya Ve Tekstl TicAS - 8,064,000
- Pesipro Pre Lid - 5,291,765
[Dhaka Texmart Industries Lid - 363,920
[Bhika Garments & Washing Ltd 163,163 =
- Il'l'___""'_t?_rﬂ'l_gapurc Pte Ltd, 1,182,650 8,293,440
- |Design Mode : 559,825
{Enam Trims Led 462,990 7,303,648
{Enviro Pack Led 6,956,181 4,435,538
{Envoy Textilps Ltd - 235,015
[Epyilion Lid. 7,537,192 11,905,077
1Bl (Bangladesh) L 1,691,752 5,375,314
1tsia Interlining Lud. 292,992 200,928
0 Tex International Thread & Accessories 5,150,420 6,109,740
Faiz; Button and Zipper Ltd 333,948 811,569
£ "% Textiles Chanzhou Co. Ltd - 664,875
Lok : 2,305,222 |
3 Spinning Mills Ltd 7.483,395 1,917 540
5 Trim International - 457,891
=2Mune Zipper Ltd. AP -
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Partteulars

Amount in Ta]ta

30 June 2024 |

30 junc 2023

b3 Printing Fashion 2 163,490 6,662 Ba
St Solution Accessories & Fabrics 3,175,380 | .
e Textiles Lid - 5,300,000
e Rnitting [ndustry = 5d 3,000
S yarn Dyeing Led 2,645,041 .
o Tipper Ltd. 424,464 -
5 pPaper & Accessories Ind. Ltd - 21183308
fyosung Dong Nai Co. Lid. 6,342,948 -
hdex Accessories Lid 1,343,915 2,767,798
e rated Textile Resources Lid. 1,961,235 1,590,694
iohan Textile 489,307 1,533,664 |
i Label & Printing Co. Led 220124 E
anologie - 11,138,705
finnat Apperels Lid_AP - 1,010,847
LP Corporation - 3.353.34—_1]__
Kamal Yarn Lud 16,472,280 3 8,961,060
ihadiza Knitting 943,400
NDS Thread Lid.(Unit 2) 313,900
qatram Textiles Pyt Lid 7114522 -
tabur Apparels Lid, 13,241,549 14,922 485
fLexim Tex Industries Trade Company Ltd 1,438,214 -
M & U Packaging Lid 1,707,414 1,657,767
Meing Printing & Washing Mills Led = 5017238
[Maa Fashion - 5810421
{Malek Spinning Mills Ltd 53,191,493 90,139,740
Strink Industries Ltd 14,080,441 47,566,195
{Matam Fibre Mills Ltd 25,609,642
{Matam Multi Fibre Mills Ltd #23,095 9,755,260
AMcdry Desicoant Lid, - 504,307
IMNS Yarn Dyeing Ind, Ltd 1,201,120
Masharaf Composite Textile Mills Ltd 990,430 -
Mondal Knitwear's Ltd : 4,044,330
Montrims Limited F 209,563
Moon Tex 8D 1 832,351
WMothor Design Stitch - 54,000
MRC Embraidery Lrd 2,714,343 1,040,863
International 1,557 512 168,921
dar Tew Lid 223,001 .
Jultazien Spinning Mills Lid 7,379,946 1,708,670
ET'::TI:IE Ltd 1,116,352
- Bangladesh Ltd 1,6%5,316 -
0 Yipher Co mpany Lid 1,259,570 1,247,194
Et% HRS Hisiness Corporation 188,523 2 AG0,675 |
=10 Terry Towel Mills Ltd, 2,030,072 .
=110 House - 1,842,280
Sthern Corporation Lud - 10,355,982
'I il HWEH Ltd 7,194 325 5,683,420
e YPinning Mills Ltd, 5,871,466 74,507 864
an A‘“ﬁsﬂnﬂﬁ Lad anT.ea7 .
“EI Ltd 3,261,931 2
235 Spinning Mills Ltd 11,696,160
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Amount in Taka

Particulars -
30 June 2024 A0 June ZOL3
= ond Coleurs Lid. 4.130,178 1,3158432
,H frtertational 4 560,117 094,333
— mount Textile Lid 424,772 :
o rtali Textile & Hosiery Mills 5 | 11.563.503
f=ohle Retranslation 7.675,999 14,118,311
enta ACCESSOTIES 2,232 | a3l
e Design 1,770,157 4.236,011
bt Meridian Lid 4,164,762 .
| giba Syntex Lid 12,309,078
|Printers % Printers Lid, 2,518,588 3,463,054
i PT primavudha Mandirijaya . 1832602
[Remo Guancheng Trims Lid 2200872 -
|Royal Trilms 687221 -
TRSWM Limited 20,784,630 -
*lRuhama Printing Industry 1,302,083 -
| [5pm Tex 137 482 ' =
| sl Packing Solutions BD Ltd al3.6ds .
fL.A Spinning Mills Ltd . 22,421,490
R Garments Accessories Industries Lid - 1,321,438
|Rahman Composite Ltd - 636,000
5& A Trirms and Tags - 2,216,219
5. MM Textiles Ltd G 440826
Samuda Chemical Complex Litd, - 241 150
* [Sarker Design & Printing = 1,354,468
- |Sarker Knit Fashion &3 6,000
SBS Textile Mills Led 1,546,402
_ Shapla Knitting Ltd 1,272,000
' |Shawan Garments Printing Lid . 388,628
[Square Fashion Yarns Lid 3,549 600 12,178,340
SR LALITHAMEBIGHAT TEXTILES (F) Ltd, 7578560
Square Textlles Ltd 59,691,549 23,189,009
SR Trims 2001, 665 -
35D Trading International 980,013 7,688, 7R5
Stitch Fashion & Colour 674,754 -
Suntrims Limited 153,389 -
SWift Labe] & Accessories Led 154,723 .
[F&M Interfining Manufacturing Co; Ltd 207,441 305,127
* Tamishna Dyeing Ind's Ltd 1,375,279 =
Tamizshna Synthetics Ltd 836,550 -
Tapestry Fashion 454,630 :
Y Packaping & Accessories Ind 1,321,870 -
! Al juddin Textle Mills Ltd & 11,880,480
'|!--: Knltwear = 265,000
1388 Spinning Mills Lud - 710,200
|! % One Appare]l Sourcing 579,881 409,146
||_ eTmax Yarn Dyeing Ltd 2,060,645 =
| T3y Pibers (Mani ong) Co. Lud, . 418,610
| Fimtech 115,618 132,423
| ':'l'.'r' Paper & Packaging Ltd 1,858,377 -
10N Labe] & Accessories Ltd 906,876

| ¥bhay Laymi Exports Private Lid
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Particulits Amount in Taka

: 30 june 2024 30 Juhe 2023
yersatile Commerce Lid - 920,922
silatex Spinning Lid 21,628,505 TH.217.804

1 ivellatex Spinning Mills s 4"['.'-'IP4H:I:I
[Weaves International 412,599 1,814,523
K Bangladesh Lid . 1,105,761
pkohama Labels & Printing (BD] Co,Ltd. 3,670,698 1,484,631
i & M Manufacturing Ltd. 1,194 264 671,820
[gsm Zam Thread 400,117 121,285
Japd Printing & Design Ltd 601,333 656,158
571,132,243 870,368,199
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TOSRIFA INDUSTRIES LIMITED
Accounts payable
As at 30 June 2024

| Annexure - | |

pccounts payable
§ Partieulsie Amount in Taka
30 Jume Z0Z4 30 June 2023
3 it Fabrics 06,970 160,824
B M Knitwear 36872 8,792
R G Trading Corporation - = 326,000
| aahman Scientifc Co - B1,800
., ny Apparel Ld. - 117.324
{ACI Limited - 33,000
ador Composite Lid, L 116984
n Knit Composite Ltd, 9B5,063 978,163
n 26 Internatinnal 26,772 46,550
TAIM Knitwear 59,359 y -
flir Alliance Limited. - 146,014
| Knitting & Dyeing Lid H49.449 225 889
|Akota Knit Fabrics 74,120 437
@sadl Knitwear 15,800 6,600
Alamgir Traders 262,773 -
Alis Hazar Tradears 134813 -
AT Traders - B050
Al-Madina Bearing & Machinery - 648,100
Al-Zayeed Enterprise RE9.EB56 1,321,382
[Aimankex Limited 1,505,702 208,382
[Amtex Trading . 132
ANH Enterprize . 22,340
Anlima Textile Lbd, 187,853 -
Anowara Knit Composzite Lid 67,269 1,059,002
Arnudip Autos Ltd ( T'ongi Unit] - 22,494
APS Apparels Lid. - 26,597
|APS I_!-:a:'gn Works Ltd - 36,960
 [Arabi Fashion Limited 36,6506 213,327
|Arien Knit Composite Ltd, 19,2688 -
- Arthosuchak - 6,412
Aszar Trading . 122 000
| isha Knitting [ndustries 16,768 573,968
'_3 S Trade Lid, 1,043,310 1,939,000
=5Wad Compaosite Mills Ltd, 243,734 1,228,066
uko-Tex Limited 875 .
Eiech [nternational - 135,500
Fticolour Bangladesh . 23,625
=5 Automation & Industrial Solution_AF = 23550
r:' 23 Traders 07,000 122000
B Tex Knitwear Ltd 81,903 176,923
fTech Automation System : 200,000
L Tex Access 116,671 y
20 Enterprise - 57,000
8sha Knitwear 59,450 91,182
=205ha Trodors - 198000
I Sakhy Punching House .
el Bladech express Co, Ltd :
~Dladesh General Insurance Go. Ltd 41,265

2]



Amiorisl in Taka

Particulars e
30 June 2024 30 June 2023
::.. e ladesh Lamps Limited 110,580 e
Fﬁ}mh Industrial Mart % RE.000
, o i & Brothers - S 030
; BE EnteTprise 271,936 55,710
ger Paints Hangladesh Ltd AP_Others 15,085 =
&r I.'.ITG"-']' Solution - 43 000
‘;h i Bhal Sewing Center 81,970 263,610
mEII;l Enl_'-.'rpnsn 17,750 3
ii!‘! pssing Enltwear - 8,714
IHie Planet Knit Composite Lid. 53,905
Hinimoy Textile Lid, < 1,049,777
Blamymes 1,091,364 242,500
(M2 Corporation 681,980 H16,808
IBofler Museum 565,160 =i}
Bok International 11,640 -
JRonded Fashion Lid : Y 10314
{Building Blocks Limited. 52,500
[Blue Planet Fashionwear Limited " 971,696
FW] International - 5,904
[CA Knitwear Ltd 626,069 -7}
|Care Automobiles 59,000 -
Central Depository Bangladesh Ltd AP Others 95,400 -
Colacity Led, 5,087 -
Ceres Bangladesh Lid, . 5,310
Lomimerce Corner, 36,984 179,730
Computer Gallery 43 6949 143,200
|Comfit Composite Knit Lud, - 67,535 |
{Crystal Vision Solutlons = 1,750
nel Corparation - 11,000
Dalas Fashions Limited 139,949 -
Dayamey Trading - 51,708
DAL Knitwear Lid - 266,804
Dekdeo Accessories Lid - 15,585
Debcot Limited 204,263 52624
Delta Trading 9,660 3
Desh General Insurance Company Ltd. 452,209 -
Design Infinity - 3.570
amond Fiber Glass Technology AP _Others 18,406
[Wigilog Systems 97,242 169,600
Digita Interactive Limited 56,100 30,000
ihan Knitwear - 392,252
WBinsipur Store Ron A Cor 5 77,200
Bitect Sports & Lelsurwear BD Lid. - 126,640
"B Composite Textiles Lid. 549,503 118,167
121 Composite Textiles Lid, Unit-2 129,496 1550
B0 Solutions 1imited 190,668 -
=ream Lngistics 706,958 583,960
e -50en Textlls Lid 384486 2,060,404
=teh Lube Company Lid, - 570,000
- Sich Bor, gla chamber of commerce & Industry = 12,000 |
=G Engineering Limited 3 103,300 |
I ern Trading Company 5,339 -

“eX Limited

0% 00 Limited
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Amount in Taka

Particulars
30 June 2024 30 June 2023
[fmon_Fashion Ltd, 111,983

3 EnErust Chiem 96,224 168,600
[Enwiro Pac Led 15,335,062 1,743,482
Epyllion Fabric Ltd 213R,979 145,226

7 Epyition Lrd 12,300 -
puro Enberprise . 1,750

saziatic Services 138,225 | § -

wrosia ITC Services Led. 24541 -
o BMedia & Publications Ltd = 4. 500
Care Project-Ma5 B 18,700

aric Sofutions Center 378321 -
F.E. Trading Corporation . 137,685
Faithness Limited 20,000 B0,000
Fortune Zipper Ld, : 41,760
' [Fakhruddin Textiles Mills Ltd 813,392 97,719
[Fuji Associates 12416 R 26400
AFuture-Tex . 33,000

[Global Brand 90,210 :

|Global Business Solution 12,319 -
|Gazi Tanks = 111,400
|GMS Textiles Ltd. 21,732 255,815
{Glory Textile & Apparels Ltd. 642,655 615,723

|Golden Office Equipment 5,000 -
|Golden Refit Garmens Lid. - 35,394
{Cood Luck Stationery 486,743 1,263,011
{Good Star Automabiles - 3,800
{Green Genesis Engineering Ltd. - B.O00
[5M Composite Knit Ind, Ltd. - 14,634
TA Sports Lud = 35,700
H.A Knit Fabrics 1,017,138 314,249
HK Dream Knitwear 1,580,048 480,039
Hams Knitwear Ltd - 274,356
{Hams Garments Ltd, 332,401 433 054

Hamza Pipe and Fittings 47 698 =
Hardy Tech_Ap Others " 26,000
Hawladar Cargo Service CEE,724 1,142,060

Hohenstein Institute Bangladesh_AP 10,600 -
ferpery International Led - 47,500
\ihinite Tex Limited - 9,400

PMpress-Newtex Cpmposite Textile Ltd, 16,350 -
(0eprated Textle Resources Lid. 104, 768 725824
Labtest Bangladesh Ltd_AP Others . 21,378
Itad| Enterprise & Machine Tools 5,200 55,200
L& Knit Composite Ltd 42,628 349,177

Bhatara Enginecring Workshop 252,000 z
=man Marker Paper Converting 555.461 540,818
B8hata Mills Store - 9,420
Nt Apparels i, 4739493 1,664,401
Ut Industrial Co. Ltd, - 20,950
[ Apparels Limited v 133,000
47 Enterprise 70,000 56,500
T Corparation 1,352,907 2,012,165
'; 8 Traders - - 000
B %nlen Touch - 2 00

(=1 T :
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Amountin Taka

Particulars
30 June 2024 30 June 2023
-*1- i ATE Press Cithers 1,032,741 10175006
ihan Jahan Ali Engineering Works . 36,000
enit Lity Composite 1,050,279 H.283.253
-'. tcgnmm Led. T42 101 2,128,845
b it Com posite Ltd, 127,406 114,126
- ntabur Apparels Lid. 878,999 3,609,184
Technology [BED) Lid - 45,000
Tachnology Co. Ltd 32400
| minake - G250
[Logic Software Ltd. 50,000 375,000
H Boring - 5500
i, B Trade Corporation 10440 541,225
IMLH Siyam Shad[nE & Manding Contractor . 40,344
[MM Knitwear Led. 57,670 563,634
IM.M. Corporation - G400
{M}N Dyeing Printing & Washing Mills Ltd 1,983,578 4,191,580
M5 Knitved Collars 84,639 v -
Shakil Enterprise - 42,374
s Wictor Corporation - 165128
M5 5A Traders 933,583 -
M/'s 5.0.5 Corporation 14,502 -
Hs SR Trading 3416 -
Ma Corporation 65,925 La7 240
Ma Dyeing and Thread 37,380 25,290
Machine Eesources 16490 -
MAE Engineering - 157,950
Maseo Industries Ltd - 130
Mascom Corposite Lid. 75,308 21,786
Mask Engincering - 23,500
Mastuk CNG & Filling Station Lud. 29,959
Maximoll Designs 149,808
E!a:dm Label And Packaging [BD) Pyt. Led. - 300
Mayed Dewsa Automobile, 16,820 5,120
Mayed Doya Automobiles Works 37,000 35,200
Mayer Doa Mechanical Workshop - 5,590
MB Tey 27 645 -
METrade B 325,940 112400
- [Media New Age Ltd 8,540 -
Meghna Knit Composite Lid - 46,603
‘ Mesino Limited 198,490 382 501
Metro Rnitting & Dyelng Mills Ltd. - 63,255
Micro Fiber [id. 108,383 :
E e Trade International 8,730 #20,000
Mishy Enterprice 423,677 H2B.420
: | Engeneering 10y, (49 .
e K fashion Lid - 402,015
‘Modern Testing Services [RD) Lid, 3,603 i
i “adern Tex = 700
=00da] Knitwears Lid, 1,041,028 5,649 762
Bfium Engineering = 75000
:;' i9n Engineering Limited 95,577 -
- Business 5
1 Wifahs L. 360,060

4 Fﬂ‘jﬂﬂn Limited




Amount in Talka

Particulars B

_ 30 June 2024 30 Jumne 2023
e Galam Textile 273,603 26,67H
It Brothers Fillings Station 106,750 174,400
s Enginsering HY AC Solution 117,079 =
L dia Enterprise 208,633 -
s Electro Powrer Ltd. - Y3200
{Namira Fashion - 19573
INANATA CO. LTD 9,948 A6 E
INaedle Craft - 36,470

e a Textiles Lid 188,292 145,058

Iiice Fabrics Processing Ltd 720 -
[Norban Comtex Lid, - 104
| Norse! Asla Pacitic - 27.000
Rarth Knit Lt - £6,580
{0 M. International 302458 359,480
{Dctakem - 225,000
Diympic Fashion Limited - S07.067

fhmar Faroog B ¥ B9,174
Efnient Computers - 19,200
(rthi Servicing Center 266,196 453,748
IH. International - 16,935
Pagma Poly Cotton Knit Fabrics Ltd. 1,002,648 94,017
Papertech Industries Ltd. 452,210 -
Peaple's Mill Store 138,509 79,906

ﬁ‘lati.num Creations & Desipns Lid - 25 816
{Popular Folo Knit Fashion 17,487 -
[Power Us Banpladesh 104,271 -
Podder B Associates . 27,000
Prfiters & Printers Lid 4,943,779 1,366,902
| Progoti Bubber Waorks 19,284 -
|!" ptiva Corporation 716,745 420,000
0 B Apparels Ltd - 35,185
{Qianyu Import & Export Co, Limited - 40,800

ek Computer 171,399 162,000
RK Garments Accessories Industries Ltd. - 60,000
betva Quader Chowdhury Enterprise . 211,110
n Drop Stripe - 20,225

L Tex Knitwear 11,500 -

(RE Traders 20,529 6,105
L Enpineering Co 233 860 -
Sdiiman Composite Lid 46,932 *
eliance Sourching - 6,000 |
[teCeivable Retranslation s 4,376,487

eyad Enterprise 385,575 291,780

Miver Vigw AD 55,775 22,200

!;4_ iy Ruhke 106,762 62,050

{0731 Machinery Corporation Ltd, z 67,000

B9l United Co, Lid o 49,684

Elbata Fabrics = 3.600

Enitwears Lid 106,275

:'ETrJnu E Knitting .

E_ET‘Ilr:-Eq:rier, 108,352
e rade International =

i

A rprise
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Amaount in Taka

| FAPR 30 June 2024 [[ 30 June 2023
| ER, Traders 344,200 -
¥t Colour Defects Solution Service - 76,319
|H|.gm:]l'icll1 al - 1 LEEB
__ £5 Enitting Co 147,231 -
2T, Corperation - 918,673
et Gas Construction Co, 500,000
2dik Enterprise . 381.953
ba Yarn Ltd, 32,252 -
ry & /P 6,067,000 6,531,807
lint Autos = a9.310
tata Fire International 366,126 532,475
fa Fashion H.O000 -
eex Lid - 26,790
1 ArCEssorias - 1,300
diex Textile - 44549
y dex Textile Industries Ltd, 57,713 vo143.711
ISeraphic Associate 42 680 -
{5etu Centre 39,743 223.854
{Seven Circle [Bangladesh) Lid, 93,687 85,800
[Bhahchand Paribhan Sangstha 5,080,223 6,548,140
{Shaheli Mechatronics Led - 279,930
Shahin Enterprise ; 400
ahapla Knitting Lid. 343563 491,979
[Share Biz Pyt Ltd. 30,240 -
{Sharehazarnews Dot Com 4500 =
: on Garments Printing Ltd 47 538 15,390
Shohel & Brothers PTE Lid 34,000 27500
Shore Apparels Ltd - 1,080
ahowan Knit Composite Ltd 225,302 .
smart Fluid Tech Li,000 -
[=mart Printing Solutions Lid. 339,297 =
[Sincos Automation Technologies Led . 149,125
Smart Tech Pyt Ltd 33,659 203,000
imart Technologies (BD) Ltd_AP_Others 136,188 -
psitions 1 Automation Lid. 30,600 0,800
Eparkle Knit Composite Ltd_AP_Sub 253,403 -
[ERRH Design Ltd. - 12.688
tandard Essential Company Ltd. 174,939 -
{ar Solution 153,454 -
[lar Tech & Engineering Led. - 16,200
2Uich Special Enterprise - 2816
H0ck Dividend Fraction - 100,607
E="E0a Yarn Dyeing Ind. Lid 476,856 -
feih Tradling Co. (BD) 151,320 200,000
“=tech Engineering Ltd - 101,000
= HEl-Bangla Fabrics Lid 20024 5,528
eatex Fashion Ltd. - 165,490
== Corp (BD) Lad. - B7,500
=2 Glaba| 103,596 145,700
Ea0 T ders B7,610 87,610 |
-. Mshs Trading Corporation 200,000 40,500
W Fabrics Lid : 191,400
o echnology Lad. 5,000 = :
Sl ] T — = et Khﬂ ad
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Amount in Taka

Particulars
30 June 2024 30 June 2023
wmark Knitwears. K EL2AG
extile Engineering & Consultancy Service = 100,000
me Tech BD 243 470 -
[FNT Express = 373049
 [Toner Point - 2,800
* [Tongi Fair Brother's Knitting & Processing 450,125 1.791.642
gol Master Fire Solutions - 151,200
.‘a’ gotal Quality Resources Ltd, 22,000 15,000
[Tosy Knit Fabrics Lid, * 112,670
[Fatal Freight Lid, 4,123,485 4,980,980
ransport 59,501 203,500
(Turag Garments Ltd. - 20,952
SUD Bangladesh [Pvt] Ltd. - 055,303
# Auto Refine - &5 000
[|tinearned Bevenue - 596,058
[imigue Desigenr's Lid. 19,574 GB.B5G
Uinique Network Solution 112,846 ' -
pi-Asia Associates Lid - F0.596
|United Trade Centre 54,562 21,750
[Utah Knitting & Dyelng Ltd 5,363 ]
Uttar Salna Apparels Led. - 176,554
Uttara Tyre Center & Battery z 25,300
Viyellatex Ltd. 450,586 466,971
[Wasef Corporation - 40,000
[Wintech International 035,247 -
Wisteria Textiles Limited 67,875 67,875
[Zafrat Enterprise 200,000 1,417,763
Zara Associate . 21,000
fubairi Apparels Ltd 10,556 ZB.490
{Badsha Knltwear 15947 -
|} B Apparels Lid_ Ap Others 35,185 -
Total 93,145,227 102,674,460
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TOSRIFA INDUSTRIES LIMITED
Packing Credit (PC) loan

As at 30 June 2024
| Annexure-] |
packing Credit (PC) loan
Amount in Taka
r_ w— Branch SRR A0 June 2024 | 30 June 2023
[~ The Clty Bank Ltd Gulshan 7761495932050 - 0,909,905
[~ The City Bank Ltd Gulshan 7761495932051 = 811,178
[~ The City Bank Ltd Gulshan 7761495932052 - 16,100,229
The City Bank Ltd Gulshan 7761495932053 1,518,890
The City Bank Lid Gulshan 7761495932054 - 7,695,707
[ The City Bank Ltd Gulzhan 7761495332055 - 202,519
The City Bank Ltd Gulshan 7761495932056 15,583,306
The City Bank Ltd Gulshan 7761495932057 £ri23.976
The City Bank Ltd Gulshan 7761495932050 28,696,053
The City Bank L Gulshan 7761495932059 - 23,201,250
The City Bank Ltd Gulshan 7761495932060 - 15,433,875
The City Bank Ltd Giilzhan TTa1405932061 - 3,231,092
The Clty Bank Lid Gulshan TTo1495932062 0,342,253
The City Bank Ltd Gulshan 7761495932063 - 0,053 038
The City Bank Lrd Gulshan 7761406932064 - 3,777.181
The City Bank Ltd Gulshan 7761495932065 - 13,750,614
The City Bank Ltd Gulshan TTH1495932064 - 401,478
The City Bank Ltd Gulshan TTH1495932067 B.431,033
The City Bank Ltd Gulshan 7761495932068 - 4,513,563
The City Bank Ltd Gulshan 7761495932069 - 1,503,500
The City Bank Lid Gulshan 7761495932070 - 501,167
The City Bank Ltd Gulshan TTE1405932071 B820,533
The City Bank Ltd Gulshan 7761495932072 5 SOL,100
The City Bank Ltd Gulshan 7761495932073 - 3,403,967
| The City Bank Ltd Gulshan 7761495932074 12,514,583
The Ciry Hank Ltd Gulshan 7761495932075 2102450
The City Bank Ltd Gulshan 7761495932076 - 2,803,267
| The City Bank Ltd Gulshan 7761495932089 1,953,893 »
| The City Bank Ltd Gulzhan 7761495932090 1,463,387
| The City Bank [xd Gulshan 761495932091 8,125,957 -
| The City Bank Ltd Gulshan TTH149593 2092 3,649,566 -
| The City Bank Ltd Gulshan 7761495932003 3,903,008
| The City Bank Lid Gulshan 7761495932094 34,011,925
‘L The City Bank Ltd Gulshan 7761495932095 1,657,563
[ The City Bank Ltd Gulshan 7761495932096 3,315,125 R
‘b~ The City Bank Ltd Giulshan 7761405032097 552,521 :
L Thia City Bank Ltd Gulshan 7761495932098 1,356,188
| The City Bank Ltd Gulshan 7761495932099 15,747,972
& Meghna Bank Lid, Gulshan 1101 74100000117 0,786,642
. Meghna Bank Ltd, Gulshan | 110174100000118 5,334,362 4
k. Meghna Bank Ltd. Gulshan | 110174100000119 15,414,268
b Meghna Bank Lt Gulshan | 110174100000131 17,429,000
L Standard Charterd Bank Gulshan | TF411P1201-00288 i
_Standard Charterd Bank Gulshan | TF411P1201-00345

5B




Banlk(s) Branch Account No. Amount in Taka
30 June 2024 30 June 2023

Standiird Charterd Bank Gulshan | TF411P1302-00001 ik 2,745,675
" standard Charterd Bank Gulshan | TF411P1302-00066 n 3,753,997
[ Standard Charterd Bank Gulshan | TF411P1302-00129 : 27 204,622
™ Standard Charterd Bank Gulshan | TF411P1306-00001 . 7.0828,761
[ standard Charterd Bank Guishan | TF411P1523-00001 1,008,612
[ standard Charterd Bank Gulshan | TF411P1523-00182 4,224,500 .
[ Standard Charterd Bank Gulshan | TF411P1592-00001 3,176,875 ;
[ Standard Charterd Bank Gulshan | TF411P1592-00026 1,056,125 -
" Standard Charterd Bank Gulshan | TF411P1592-00047 13,000,847 -
~ -standard Charterd Banik Gulshan | TF411P1608-00001 2313417 :
[~ Standard Charterd Bank Gulshan | TF411P1609-00001 7.342,583 i
[z~ Total 152,845,334 269,693,208




TOSRIFA INDUSTRIES LIMITED

&0

EDF loan
Asat 30 June 2024
| Annexure-K |
EDF loan
Amount in Taka
Bank(s) Branch Account No, 30 June 2024 30 June 2023

The City Bank Ltd, Gulshan | 7351495932181 - 10,217,048.00
The City Bank Ltd, Gulshan | 7351495932182 - 2,522.478.00
The City Bank Led, Gulshan | 7351495932183 g 1,412,400.00
The City Bank Lid. Gulshan | 7351495932184 : 7,047,311.00
The City Bank Ltd, Gulshan | 7351495932185 = 208,578.00
The City Bank T.td. Gulshan 7351495932186 - 949,223.00
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan | 7351495932187 = 1,233,564.00
The City Bank Ltd, Gulshan | 7351495937188 2 6,944 674.00
The City Bank Ltd, Gulshan | 7351495932189 - 13,908,975.00
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan | 7351495932190 : 10,230,734,00
The City Bank Ld. Gulshan | 7351495932191 5 6,838,003.00
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan | 7351455932192 - 9,586,349.00
The City Bank Ltd, Gulshan | 7351495937193 . 8,453,000,00
The City Bank Lid, Gulshan | 7351495537104 - 8,453,000.00
The City Bank Ld. Gulshan | 7351495932195 - 6,957, 838.00
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan | 7351495932196 - 14,804,692.00
The City Bank Ltd, Gulshan | 7351495932197 " 8,214 357.00
The City Bank Lid. Gulshan | 7351495937198 - 7.337.679.00
The City Bank Lid. Gulshan | 7351495937199 - 10,273,166,00
The City Bank Ltd, Gulshan | 7351495932200 ‘ 3,112 416,00
The City Bank Lid. Gulshan 7351495932201 - 3,.585,793.00
The City Bank LEd. Gulshan | 7351495932202 = 3,803, 850.00
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan | 7351495932203 i 10,863,318.00
The City Bank Lid, Gulshan | 7351495032204 - 10,038,115.00
The City Bank Lid. Gulshan | 7351495932205 - 2,118,600.00
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan | 7351495932205 - 552,945.00
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan | 7351495032207 4,153,740.00
The City Bank Ltd, Gulshan | 7351495932208 - 430,140.00
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan | 7351495932209 - 1,483,127.00
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan | 7351455032210 = 2,701,750.00
The Clty Bank Ltd, Gulshan | 7351495932211 - 6,034,051.00
The City Bank Ltd, Gulshan 7351495932212 - 3.399,390.00
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan | 7351495032213 . 1,011,150.00
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan | 7351495932214 - 3,224.445.00
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan | 7351495932215 2 2,339, 288.00
The City Banlk Ltd. Gulshan | 7351495032216 2,685,700.00
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan | 7351495932217 1,043,250.00
The City Bank Ltd, Gulshan | 7351495932218 852,124.00
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan | 7351495032219 4,200,262.00
The City Bank Lid, Guishan | 7351495932220 x 3,852 000.00
The City Bank Lid. Gulshan | 7351495932271 : 3,370,500.00
The City Banl Ltd, Gulshan 7351495932222 2

The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan | 7351495932223

The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan | 7351495932224




Amount in Taka

Bank(s) Branch Account Mo,
30 June 2024 30 June 2023
The City Banl Ltd. Gulshan 7351495932225 x 2551, 950,00
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan 7351495932226 £93,360.00
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan 7351495032237 9 B&7 63300
The City Bank Ltd, Gulzhan 7351495932228 9.578,301.00
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan 7351495932229 6,325,091.00
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan | 735149593223p 556,044.00
The City Bank Ltd, Gulshan 7351495932231 1,383,983.00
The City Bank Ltd, Gulshan 7351495932232 = 4.413,750.00
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan 7351495032233 6,387,233.00
The City Banlk Ltd. Gulshan 7351495932234 393,091.00
The City Bank Lid, Gulshan 7351495932235 6,813.824.00
The City Bank Ltd, Gulshan 7351495932236 - 3.973.552.00
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan 7351495932237 - 522,101.00
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan 7351495932238 - 6,445 475.00
The City Bank Ltd, Gulshan | 7351495932235 - 6,348,404.00
The City Bank Ltd, Gulshan 7351495932240 - 6,346,647.00
The City Bank Ltd, Gulshan 7351495032241 - 6,342 453.00
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan 7351495932242 - 1.673,480.00
The City Banlg Ltd. Gulshan 7351495932243 - 6,442,118.00
The City Bank Lid, Gulshan 7351495937244 - 6,776,809.00
The City Bank Litd, Gulshan 7351495032245 - 347616300
The City Bank Ltd, Gulshan 7351495932246 - 4,273,367.00
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan 7351495932247 - 909,500.00
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan 7351495932248 - B06.165.00
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan 7351495932249 - 4 815,000.00
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan 7351495932250 - 9.085,789.00
The City Bank Ltd. [nilshan /301495932251 - 3,424, 000.00
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan 7301495932252 - 7,031,537.00
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan 7351495932253 - 1,302,992.00
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan 7351495532354 - 2,404,825.00
The City Bank Lid. Gulshan | 7351495932255 - 14,804,692.00
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan 7351495932256 14.804,602.00
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan 7351495932257 3,148,625.00
The City Bank Lid. Gulshan 7351495932258 357,166.00
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan 7351495932259 1,046,744.00
The City Banl Ltd. Gulshan 7351495932260 14.804,692,.00
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan 7321495932261 = 1,318.240.00
The City Bank Lid. Gulshan 7301495932262 £ 4,064,288,00
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan 7351495932263 - 3.376492.00
The City Banl Ltd. Gulshan 7351495932264 11,447 930.00
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan 7351495932265 - 7,647,550 00
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan 7351495932266 - 1B59.660,00
The City Bank Ltd, Gulshan 7351495932267 x 7,185,636.00
The City Bank Lid. Gulshan | 7351495932268 - 3,426 408.00
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan | 7351495932269 - 3,373,978.00
The City Bank Ltd, Gulshan | 7351495932270 1,019,754.00
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan | 7351495932271 1,318,447.00
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan 7351495032277 < B.S521,138.00
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan | 7351495932273 = 1,B19,000.00
The City Bank Lid. Gulshan | 7351495932274 : 6,705,138.00°

61




Amount in Taka

Bank(s) Branch Account Mo.
- 30 June 2024 30 June 2023
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan | 7351495932275 % 14,815,370.00
[ The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan | 7351495932276 7.797,180.00
[ The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan | 7351495932277 6,705,138.00
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan | 7351495932278 = 1,261,692.00
" The City Bank Lid. Gulshan | 7351495932279 : 8,521,138.00
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan | 7351495932280 . 6.501,290.00
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan | 7351495932281 - 6,501,290400
The City Bank Lid. Gulshan | 7351495032282 5 7,031,537.00
The City Banl Ltd. Gulshan | 7351495932283 - BOZ,930.00
The City Bank Lid. Gulshan | 7351495932284 226,769.00
The City Bank Ltd_ Gulshan | 7351495932285 2,792 842.00
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan | 7351495932286 - 231,075.00
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan | 7351495932287 716,194.00
The City Bank Lid. Gulshan | 7351495932288 - 785,436.00
The City Bank Ltd, Gulshan | 7351495932289 - 7.025,956.00
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan | 7351495932290 15,124,054.00
The City Bank Litd. Gulshan | 7351495932291 412,673.00
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan | 7351495932292 B19,809.00
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan | 7351495932293 1,315,921.00
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan | 7351495932204 4,863,150.00
The City Bank Ltd, Gulshan | 7351495532295 5,092,665.00
The City Bank Lid, Gulshan | 7351495532296 5,458,605.00
The City Bank Ltd, Gulshan | 7351495432297 - 5.231,230.00
The City Bank Ltd, Gulshan 7351495932293 - 5,853,970.00
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan | 7351495932299 . 5,600,380.00
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan | 7351495932300 - 932,732.00
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan TI51495932301 3,562.330.00
The City Bank Ltd, Gulshan | 7351495932302 - 3,562,330.00
The City Bank Ltd, Gulshan | 7351495932303 < 3,562,320.00
The City Bank Ltd, Gulshan | 7351495932304 - 2,348,564.00
The City Bank Lxd. Gulshan | 7351495932305 - 6,476,537.00
The City Bank Led. Gulshan 7351495932306 - 465450.00
The City Banlk Ltd. Gulshan | 7351495932307 5,906,400.00
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan | 7351495932308 7.482,296.00
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan | 7351495932309 2,168,003.00
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan | 7351495932310 2,786,280.00
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan | 7351495932311 1,595,370.00
The City Bank Ltd, Gulshan | 7351495932312 - 2.568,968,00
| The City Bank Ltd, Gulshan | 7351495932313 - 9,084,300.00
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan | 7351495932314 - 5,243,000.00
| _The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan | 7351495932315 - 8,025,000.00
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan | 7351495932316 - 9,747,700.00
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan | 7351495932317 - 1,300,469.00
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan | 7351495932318 . 1,621,315.00
| The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan | 7351495932319 8,203,176.00
| The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan | 7351495932320 - B65,313.00
| _The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan | 7351495932321 = 320,457.00
| The Citv Bank Ltd. Gulshan | 7351495932322 - 3,562,330.00
| _The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan | 7351495932323 z 4,548,570.00
| The City Bank Lid. Gulshan | 7351495932324 - 4.023,735.00
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Amount in Taka

63

Banle(s]) Branch Account No. 30 Tne 2055 30 June 2023
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan 7351495932325 - 2,135.988.00
The City Bank Ltd, Gulshan 7351495932326 - 6,520,.259.00
The City Bank Ltd. Giulshan 7351495932327 - 579,523.00
The City Bank Lid, Gulshan 7351495932328 - 2,017 461.00

| The City Bank Ltd. | Guishan | 7351485032329 3.852,000.00 |
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshamn #351495932330 69 '?',EEfI.DIZ_:I__
The City Bank Lid. Gulshan 7351495932331 - 813.200.00
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan 7351495932332 - 3.278.480.00
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan 7351495932333 - 4,791 460,00
The City Bank Ltd, Gulshan 7351495932334 - 1,755,337.00 |
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan 7351495932335 456,007.00
The City Bank Lid, Gulshan 7351495932336 - 1.532,347.00
The City Bank Lid. Culshan 7351495932337 - 333 455.00
The City Banl Ltd. Gulshan 7351495932338 - 6,476,537.00
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan 7351495932339 - 24 6,803.00
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan 7an1495932340 - 16,9646, 723,00
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan 7351495932341 - 6,697 858,00
The City Bank Ltd, Gulshan 7351455932342 - 4,431.264.00
The Clty Bank Ltd. Gulshan 7351495932343 - 4,409,909.00
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan 7351495932344 6,794,928.00
The City Bank Lid, Gulshan 7351495032345 - 616 844,00
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan 7351495932346 - 640,313.00
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan 7351495932347 1,715,689.00
The City Bank Lid, Gulshan 7351495932348 - 202 030.00
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan 7351495932349 - 3,582 360.00
The City Bank Ltd, Gulshan 7351495932350 - 6,697, 858.00
The City Bank Ltd, Gulshan 7351495932351 = 1,540,800.00
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan 7351495932352 - 14,804,692.00
The City Bank Ltd, Gulshan 7351495932353 3 14,804,692.00
The City Bank Ltd, Gulshan 7351495932354 - 7.436,563.00
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan 7351495932355 - 3,604,239.00
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan 7351495932356 - 1.775,156.00
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan 7351495032387 - 4419.115.00
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan 7351495932358 = 4,718,077.00
The City Bank Lid, Gulshan 7351495932359 443.001.00
The City Bank Lid. Gulshan 7351495532360 , 7025,956.00

| __The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan 7351495932361 2,407,500,00
The City Bank Lid. Gulshan 7351495932362 - 7.386,595,00
The City Bank Lid. Gulshan 7351495032363 = 14,804,692 00
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan 7351495932364 = 4.601,000.00
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan 7351495932365 = 3,221.813.00
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan 7351495032366 3.646,149.00
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan 7351495932367 - 1,836,120.00
The City Banlk Ltd. Gulshan | 7351495932368 - 4,151 868,00
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan | 7351495932359 3,697 385.00
The City Bank Ltd, Gulshan | 7351495932370 - 5,901,585.00
The City Bank Ltd, Gulshan | 7351495932371 - 1,411,995.00
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan [ 7351495932377 3 3,279,550.00
The City Bank Ltd, Gulshan | 7351495932373 - 7.838,435.00
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan | 7351495932374 - 1 400




Amount in Taka

b4

Bank([s) Branch Account No.
30 June 2024 30 June 2023
The City Banlk Ltd. Gulshan 7351495932375 - 1,101,629.00
The City Bank Ltd, Gulshan | 7351495932376 14,804,692.00
The City Bank Ltd, Gulshan | 7351495932377 2,086,500.00
The City Bank Ltd, Gulshan | 7351495932378 19,989 366.00
The City Bank Ld. Gulshan | 7351495032379 = 3,804,385.00
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan | 7351495932380 - 4,451,200.00
The City Bank Ltd, Gulshan | 7351495932381 - 2,247,000.00
The City Bank Ltd, Gulshan | 7351495932362 - 3,746,605.00
The City Bank Ltd, Gulshan | 7351495932383 e 8,149,060.00
The City Banlk Ltd, Gulshan 7351495932384 - 2,115,989 00
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan 7351495932385 - 4,607,420.00
The City Bank Ltd, Gulshan 7351495932386 - B219.206.00
The City Bank Ltd, Gulshan | 7351495932387 - 2,787,350.00
The City Bank Ltd, Gulshan 7351495932388 - Z2414,188.00
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan 7351495932389 - 7.627,987.00
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshamn 7351495932390 3,890,4Z0.00
The City Bank Ltd, Gulshan 7351495932391 - 1.412.400.00
The City Bank Ltd, Gulshan | 7351495932392 - 3,594,316.00
The City Bank Lid. Gulshan | 7351495932393 - 3,274,200.00
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan | 7351495932354 - 3,122,688.00
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan | 7351495932395 - 1,819,000.00
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan 7351495932394 - 3.490357.00
The City Bank Ltd. Guishan | 7351495932397 1,098,115 85
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan | 7351495932398 1,914,084.00
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan | 7351495932399 8,503,367.00
The City Bank Lid. Gulshan | 7351495932400 - 14,804.692.00
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan | 7351495932401 - 905,550.00
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan 7351495932402 5,074 443,00
The City Bank Lid. Gulshan | 7351495932403 - 1,7497,600.00
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan | 7351495932404 - 5,228,891.00
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan | 7351495932405 - 9,238,675.00
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan | 7351495932406 - B,260,691.00
The City Bank Ltd, Gulshan | 7351495932407 - 6,770,425.00
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan | 7351495932408 - 7,254,071.00
The City Bank Ltd. Gulghan 7351495932409 - 6,334,400.00
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan | 7351495932410 - B,239,000.00
The City Bank Lid, Gulshan | 7351495932411 = 2,171,235.00
The City Bank Lid. Gulshan | 7351495932412 - 6,727,133.00
The City Bank Ltd, Gulshan | 7351495932413 3.496,157.00
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan 7351495932414 7.048,767.00
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan | 7351495932415 - 392,583.00
The City Bank Ltd, Gulshan | 7351495932416 = 5,639,970.00
The City Bank Ltd, Gulshan | 7351495932417 = 9,100,707.00
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan | 7351495032418 7,120,850.00
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan | 7351495932419 * 2235,730.00
The City Bank Lid. Gulshan | 7351495932420 - 677,949.00
The City Bank Ld, Gulshan | 7351495932421 1,074,585.00
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan | 7351495932422 272,850.00
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan [ 7351495037423 813,307.00
__The City Bank Ltd, | Gulshan | 7351495932424 - g200




Amount in Taka

Bank(s) Branch Account No.
30 June 2024 30 June 2023
The City Bank Lid, Gulshan 7351495932425 - 2,247, 000,00
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan 7351495932426 2 2,115,839.00
The City Bank Ltd, Gulshan 7351495932427 = 4,615,192.00
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan 7351495932428 - 239940100
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan 7351495932420 - 13,503,370.00
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan 7351495932430 1,617,360.00
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan 7351495932431 R 1,040, 0:40.00
The City Bank Led. Gulshan 7351495032432 - 1,998,931.00
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan 7351495932433 - 1,608,595.00
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan 7351495932434 - 1,260,197.00
The City Bank Ltd. Lulshan 7351495932435 1,157,201.00
The City Bank Ltd, Gulshan 7351495932436 B26, 68200
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan 7351495932437 3491400
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan 7351495932438 72267800
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan 7351495932439 101,835.00
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan | 7351495932440 361,125.00
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan 7351495932441 1,634.036.00
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan 7351495932442 - 1,661,780.00
The City Bank Lud. Gulshan 7351495932443 - 3,221,813.00
The City Bank Ltd. Gzilshan 7351495932444 = B, 78244400
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan 7351495932445 14,804,692.00
The City Bank Ltd, Gulshan 7351495932446 - 2,261 445,00
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan 7991495932418 - 3461 21.00
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan 7991495932419 - 1,2001,307.00
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan 7991495932420 - 1,564,417.00
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan 914059324321 - 1,590,205.00
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan 7991495932422 = 1,110.799.00
The City Bank Ltd, Gulshan 7991495932473 - 1,581,088.00
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan 7901495932424 - 8,874 546.00
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan | 7991495932425 - 6,291,600.00
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan 7991495932426 - 3.848,790.00
The City Bank Lid, Gulshan 7991495932427 - 3.816,741.00
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan | 7991495932428 - 1,065,643.00
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan 7991495932430 - 733.323.00
The Clty Bank Lid. Gulshan 7991495932431 - 11,040,788.00
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan 7991495932432 = 734, 705.00
| The City Bank Ltd, Gulshan 7991495932433 - 3.081,600.00
The Clty Bank Ltd. Gulshan JO0914095037434 - 10,561, 745.00
The City Bank Ltd. Gulzhan 7991495932435 - 10,187,506.00
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan 7991495937436 - 3,055,166.00
The City Bank Ltd. Gilshan 7991405932437 1,444,500.00
The City Bank Ltd, Gulshan | 7991495932438 9,796,344.00
The City Bank Ltd, Gulshan | 7991495532439 : 14,804,692.00
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan | 7991495937440 - 1,520,877.00
| The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan | 7991495932441 . 10,209,947.00
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan | 7341495937016 12,139,009 =
The Clty Bank Ltd. Gulshan 7341495532017 9,037,354 -
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan | 7341495932018 1,829,437 .
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan | 7341495932019 8,535,993 :
| The City Bank Ltd. Guishan | 7341495932020 2,550,677 :
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Amount in Taka

Bank(s) EBranch Account No.

30 June 2024 30 June 2023
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan 7341495932024 11,523,880 -
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan 7341495932026 11823202 -
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan 7341495932027 7 483,039 4
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan 7341495032028 7918.560
The City Bank Ltd, Gulshan 7341495932029 8,050,536
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan 7341495932030 8,573 440 ,
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan 7341495932031 4175854 A
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan 7341495932032 4,899,375
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan 7341495532033 8,156,512
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan 7341495632034 1,312.740
The City Bank Ltd, Gulshan 7341495932035 1,673,100
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan 7341495932036 1,216,800 -
The City Banlk Ltd. Gulshan 7341495932037 1,368,900 =
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan 7341495932038 8,705,607 -
The City Bank Ltd, Gulshan | 7341495932030 3,628,463 ' -
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan 7341495932040 1,184,625
The City Bank Lid. Gulshan | 7341495932041 148,691 -
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan 7341495932042 2,457,000 -
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan 7341495932043 8,151,736 -
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan 7341495932044 1,945,944
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan 7341495932045 7053,842
The City Bank Ltd, Gulshan 7341495932046 6,959,227
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan 7341495932047 B.446,464 -
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan 7341495932048 B.987 566 -
The City Bank Ltd, Gulshan 7341495932049 7.956,000 =
The City Bank Ltd, Gulshan 7341495932050 234,000
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan 7341495932051 5,335,200
The City Eank Led, Gulshan 7341495932052 1,542,794 -
The City Bank Ltd. Gulzhan 7341495932053 1,278,305 =
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan 7341495932054 3650400 -
The City Bank Ltd, Gulshan 7341495932055 203,627 -
The City Bank Ltd, Gulshan 7341495932056 3,719.477 -
The Citv Ba nk Ltd. Gulshan J34149594 2057 6,610,018
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan 7341495932058 697,772
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan 7341495932059 Y97, FV2 -
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan Y341495932060 BB 562 -
The City Bank Ltd, Gulsham 7341495932061 4,118,530 -
The City Bank Ltd, Gulshan 7341495932062 1,669,799 -
The City Bank Litd. Gulshan 7241495932063 162,051 =
The City Bank Ltd, Gulshan 7341495032065 514,800 -
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan 7341495932066 1,229,509
The City Bank Lid. Gulshan 7341495932067 7321516
The City Eank Ltd. Gulshan 7341495932068 942430 =
The Citir Bank Ltd. Gulshan 7341495932069 8,651,843 -
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan 7341495932070 2,106,000 >
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan 7341495932071 136,890 -
The City Bank Ltd, Gulshan | 7341495932072 225,860
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan 7341495932073 1,744,470 -
The City Bank Lud. Gulshan 7341495932074 3,276,000 -
The City Banlk Lid. Gulshan | 7341495932075 7,858,581
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Amount in Taks

Bank(s) Eranch Account Na.

30 June 2024 30 June 2023
The City Bank Led. Gulshan 7341495932074 14967,553 :
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan | 7341495932077 BEY,200 %
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan | 7341495932078 1,907,100 :
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan | 7341495932070 2,479,230
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan 7341405932080 11,575,950
The City Bank Ltd. Gulzhan 7341495932081 757 575
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan | 7341495932082 1,907,100 e
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan | 7341495932083 1,334,970 3
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan ¥341495932084 953,550
The City Bank Ltd, Gulshan | 7341405932085 889,200
The City Bank Led, Gulshan 7341495932086 8,050,536
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan 7341495932087 1,907,100
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan 7341495932088 053,550 -
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan 7341495932089 B19,000 -
The City Bank Ltd, Gulshan 7341495932090 3,972,150 a
The City BEank Ltd. Gulshan 7341495932091 6,910,439 -
The City Bank Ltd. Gilshan 7341495532092 HB52511 -
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan 7341495932053 1,684, 800 -
The City Bank Ltd. Gulsham 7341495932094 129523 -
The City Bank Ltd, Gulshan 7341495932095 875,603 =
The Clty Bank Ltd. Gulshan 7341495932096 2,662,721
The City Bank 1.td. Gulshan 7341495932097 421,200 -
The City Banlk Ltd. Gulshan 7341495932098 4,610,247 =
The City Bank Ltd, Gulshan 7341495932099 3,972,150 =
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan 7341495932100 2,121,210
The City Bank Lid. Gulzshan 7341495932101 952,380
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan 7341495932102 1,197,752
The City Bank Led. Gulshan 7341495932103 4,258,800
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan 7341495932104 1,521,000
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan 7341495932105 5,124,600
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan 7341495932106 769,092
The City Bank Ltd. Gulzhan 7341495932107 1,054,954
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan 7341495932108 1,345,886 .
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan 7341495932109 1,793,867 E
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan | 7341495932110 10,805,782 -
The City Bank Lid. Gulshan 7341495932111 607,113
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan 7341495932112 111,501
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan 7341495932113 2ob6,440 -
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan | 7341495932114 1,338,480 -
The City Bank Lid. Gulshan 7341495932115 982,800 -
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan | 7341495932116 1,697,436
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan 7341495932117 5673947 -
The City Bank Lixd. Gulshan 7341495932118 bO70,132 -
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan 7341495932119 8,955,765
The City Bank Ltd, Gulshan | 7341495932120 2,009,124
The City Bank Lud, Gulshan 7341495932121 8,618,763 £
The City Bank Ltd. Guishan | 7341495532122 151,452 =
The City Bank Ltd. Guishan | 7341495932123 511,828 -
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan | 7341495932124 1,443,596 =
The City Bank Ltd, Gulshan | 7341495032125 1,829,929

&7




Amount in Taka

Bank(=) Branch Account Na, .

30 June 2024 30 June 2023
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan 7341495932126 404,966 .
The City Banl Ltd, Gulshan 7341495932127 8,779,335
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan 7341495932128 8,773,041
The City Bank Ltd, Gulshan 7341495932129 8,679,837 -
The City Bank Led, Gulshan 7341495932130 8,833,196
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan 7341495932131 9,079,951
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan 7341495932132 7,285,075 " -
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan 7341495932133 10,751,341 -
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan 7341495932134 2,515,500
The City Bank Ltd, Giulshan 7341495932135 3,270,150
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan 7341495932136 1,491,750
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan 7341495932137 3,037,320
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan 7341495932138 7,613,064
The City Bank Ltd, Gulshan 7341495932139 3,896,800
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan 7341495932140 5,442 255 "
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan 7341495932141 B8,495372 -
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan 7341495932142 9,449,482
The City Bank Lid. Gulshan 7341495932143 2,736,920
The City Bank Ltd. Lulshan 7341495032144 6,832,800 -
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan 7341495932145 B.860473 -
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan 7341495932146 B,857.236 -
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan 7341495932147 1,219.111 -
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan 7341495932148 500,965 -
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan 7341495932149 3,923,900 -
The City Bank Lrd. Gulshan 7341495932150 B, 100,633 -
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan 7341495032151 1,208,000 -
The City Bank Ltd. Gulshan 7341495932152 4,282,200 -

Total 546,325,978 1,324,793 486




